
 
OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 

2940 LIMITED LANE NW 
OLYMPIA WA 98502 

 

AGENDA of November 9, 2022  *  10:00 a.m. 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 

 
Be courteous – mute your mic if not speaking 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (action item) 
(Ask for any corrections, additions/omissions) 
 
CHAIR REPORT 
 

1. Finance Committee update 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  - Comments limited to three minutes 
 

CONSENT AGENDA (action item) 
 

1. Minutes of Regular Meeting, September 14, 2022 
2. Expenditures and Disbursements – September 9, 2022 – November 2, 2022 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

1. Subcommittee Update 

a. Revoking ban on recreational fires in Lacey, Olympia, and Tumwater 
b. Addendum 

 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Request to file CR102 to repeal Rule 6.2.7(c) and 6.2.8(c)(3) (action item) 
 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

1. Compliance Manager Update –Robert Moody 
2. Engineering Manager Update – Mark Goodin 

a. NOC Focus Sheet-When is an NOC Required 
b. NOC Focus Sheet-Completing the NOC Process 

3. Senior Air Monitoring Specialist Update – Odelle Hadley, Ph.D. 
4. Communications Manager Update – Dan Nelson 
5. Financial Services Manager Update – Lynn Harding 
6. Executive Director Update – Jeff Johnston, Ph.D. 

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (To discuss any matter suitable for Executive Session under RCW 42.30.110) 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
NEXT MEETING – December 14, 2022, 10:00 a.m. (See Board Workplan for tentative agenda items) 

ORCAA’s meeting will be available virtually  
 
If you would like to participate in the meeting via Zoom video conference, visit 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88654004897?pwd=NklndCtlUEtPY25UTlFWbG96eXEyQT09 join with Meeting ID: 
886 5400 4897 and Passcode: N5MiRD 
 
If you would like to participate in the meeting via Zoom audio only, call 1-253-215-8782 and join with Meeting ID: 
88654004897 and Passcode: 728745 

  

http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B2-FinanceCommitteeUpdate.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B3a-DraftBoardMinutesSeptember14-2022.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B3a-DraftBoardMinutesSeptember14-2022.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B3b-ExpendituresDisbursements.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B4a-SubcommitteeUpdateRevokingBanOnRecreationalFiresLaceyOlympiaTumwater-RecreationalFires.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B4b-AddendumSubcommitteeUpdateRevokingBanOnRecreationalFiresLaceyOlympiaTumwater-RecreationalFires.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B5-RequestToFileCR102toRepealRule6.2.7cAnd6.2.8c3.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B6-ComplianceManagerUpdate.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B7a-EngineeringManagerUpdate.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B7b-Focus%20SheetWhenIsAnNOCRequired.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B7c-FocusSheetCompletingTheNOCProcess.pdf
http://board.orcaa.org/2022/November9-2022/Board/B8-SeniorAirMonitoringSpecialistUpdate.pdf
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88654004897?pwd=NklndCtlUEtPY25UTlFWbG96eXEyQT09


� ��������	
		������ ���������������� ���������������� �������������������������� �����������!���������"�#��  $%& ' (&)�*% �%)� $%& ' )�++������,-.�/01234�56 7
897:;<���������������� 7=79>?	<��������������������� 8@	9

><���������������� /	@;9>;?6<������������� ?>A ?;AB-C�D�EFGHIJE1KHI :;
9;88������������������ :789
7
����������������������� :;9	@>�������������������� /:;=9>786��������������� @A ;8AB-L�D�EFGHIJE1KHI 	9@:	���������������������� :9
		��������������������������� ?	7������������������������� /;@76���������������������� ?:A @8A,KKMF3�N4O1P2IF21HK 8>?98
	������������������ 8=;9


����������������������� 8??9:=@������������������ /	=9=::6����������������� @	A @8A,PP4PPQ4K2P ;7;98?8������������������ ;@=97@>����������������������� 
 /;@=97@>6��������������� 
A 
A �%)RSH3HOT�-U4IP1OV2 :	9@;=�������������������� :?9


������������������������� 
 /:?9


6����������������� 
A 
A ������,PW4P2HP :8=978>������������������ :8	9=7
����������������������� 8;9?>	�������������������� /@=9	==6����������������� 	7A 	7A ������XFKY�C34FI1KO 8797?@�������������������� 	798

������������������������� :9:=;���������������������� /	?9::76����������������� ?A 
A =7A ���� >@>9>>?<���������������ZHHYP2HU4�RYMSF21HK�[IFK2 :
97=	�������������������� :
97=	������������������������� D������������������������������ /:
97=	6����������������� 
A 
A ::A ������\ :
	9
77�����������������ZHHYPQH]4�N4YMS21HK�[IFK2 ?=9
:@�������������������� :>
9


����������������������� 8	9;=@�������������������� /:8>9?::6��������������� :@A @A 
A ���������� 
RSH3HOT�EHK12HI1KO��/.E	̂?6 :89?

�������������������� :89?

������������������������� 89=>:���������������������� /@97	@6������������������� 	@A 8?A :A!�������� :
97:
�������������������R.,�D�CV44]F�.4F]�[IFK2 >79>;=�������������������� =79
>>������������������������� 	
9;
@�������������������� /7?977=6����������������� 	;A 8
A 	A"�#�� :=97>;�������������������,N.�[IFK2�_12V�R., D������������������������������ :8:9?

����������������������� 
 /:8:9?

6��������������� 
A 
A 
A $̀����a���� D����������������������������C-NRD�4Y4IF3 :@=9??7������������������ :==98@@����������������������� 	89		=�������������������� /:7?9:>:6��������������� :	A :=A :

A @	@9:	?<���������������C-NRDb2F24 :8@9@=?������������������ :879;	>����������������������� :79=		�������������������� /::@97
?6��������������� :	A :?AR�bRC 	79
:@�������������������� 8=98=?������������������������� ?9	;>���������������������� /889:8=6����������������� :;A >A c���������d ;>9?
=<�����������������.4KF3214P�/B-56 	:>9??
������������������ >?9


������������������������� :
97:
�������������������� /7;98@
6����������������� :;A 77A c������������ ?;9??=<�����������������LKU4P2Q4K2�LKSHQ4 :89:;7�������������������� :
9


������������������������� ;9?8?���������������������� /?9;7?6������������������� ;?A 	
AE1PS433FK4HMP�N4U4KM4 :9==	���������������������� :9


��������������������������� ??;������������������������� /;;76���������������������� ??A ?;AeM13Y1KOJN4K2F3�LKSHQ4 ?@9>@;�������������������� ?@9?@	������������������������� :89?=?�������������������� /;79

>6����������������� 	8A 	7A ���̀������̀��+�̀��$̀����a��������df�g[4K4IF3��MKY�CHK21KO4KST�hIF_ D<���������������������������� 	>;9@:?<��������������������� D<���������������������������� /	>;9@:?6<������������� 
A 
A%̀���������� �ijk�il�mn������������� �io��iopmn������������������ k�kio�jn���������������� f�iolqi�q�gn���������� ��r 8;A���������������� ���������������� ��������������*s���d������  $%& ' (&)�*% �%)� $%& ' )�++������!���̀�� ��������	
		bF3FI14P :97:	9:@=<������������� :97@?98
?<������������������ ;
;9@@;<���������������� /:9	@
98::6<���������� 	;A 	?ARQt3HT44�e4K4u12P9�.FTIH33�0Fv4P ;@@9	=	������������������ ?779;>?����������������������� :	?9;>;������������������ /;;:9

:6��������������� 		A 	8A%̀����!���̀��� �ioooiqm�n������������� �i�poilm�n������������������ j��iqpmn���������������� foil�oi�o�gn���������� 	8A 	;Aẁ��!���̀�� �-uu1S4�bMtt314PJbQ�RxM1t̂ =9;;=<�������������������� =98

<������������������������� 	9?@
<�������������������� /?9>:
6<����������������� 8:A ::A[FPH31K4�54V1S34P ;98@:���������������������� 79


��������������������������� :9:8>���������������������� /;9=786������������������� :@A 	:ACHQtM24I�yFIYJbHu2̂ 	89	
;�������������������� 879?=?������������������������� ;9;;?���������������������� /8	9:;
6����������������� :	A ::AeŶ�.IHû�b4Î�z�0IFU43�N41QŴ 
 :9	

��������������������������� 
 /:9	

6������������������� 
A 
A �%)0IF1K1KO�z�CHKu4I4KS4P ?97>?���������������������� :>98@
������������������������� :9;>?���������������������� /:?9@:?6����������������� =A :A ������.IHu4PP1HKF3�bIP̂ ;@9	@7�������������������� 7>9?

������������������������� @9:=?���������������������� /?=98:?6����������������� :;A 	;A *s���d������0434tVHK4 :	9;=
�������������������� :?9?

������������������������� 	9=:=���������������������� /:	97=	6����������������� :=A :=A.HP2FO4 ;9=88���������������������� ?9


��������������������������� :98=7���������������������� /897:;6������������������� 	=A 8
ALKPMIFKS4�/e3YO9�54V9�b2Fuu6 8?9=>	�������������������� 8=9


������������������������� 8=9@8@�������������������� @8@����������������������� :
	A :
:A :	A ẁ��!���̀��� d��� >=97	=�������������������Z433K4PP�.IHOIFQ ;8>������������������������� ;?
������������������������������ ;8��������������������������� /;
>6���������������������� :
A 	8A :A(�da�{����| >9;	;���������������������.MW31S�RYMSF21HK =9=:7���������������������� 879?7
������������������������� :;98?:�������������������� /		9	
@6����������������� 8@A ::A ?A!�̀a����"������̀�� 8;9	>
�������������������E1PS433FK4HMP 8
:������������������������� ??
������������������������������ ?
��������������������������� /?

6���������������������� @A 
A :

A %̀��� 7?
9>@
<���������������hM4P�z�bMWPSI1t21HKP 89=;	���������������������� ;98

��������������������������� 
 /;98

6������������������� 
A 8A,MY12J,SS2O 79?@@���������������������� :79


������������������������� 	:?������������������������� /:?9>=?6����������������� :A 	:AN4K2DbF2433124�-uu1S4 =

������������������������� 
 
 
 
A 	?AEF1K24KFKS4�D�CHt14I :
9@;>�������������������� 	9;

��������������������������� ?
:������������������������� /:9=@@6������������������� 	:A 	
A54V1S34�.MISVFP4 
 	79


������������������������� 
 /	79


6����������������� 
A 
AEF1K24KFKS4�D�54V1S34P 	9888���������������������� 89@?
��������������������������� :9;@8���������������������� /	9;?>6������������������� 8=A 8=A%̀����ẁ��!��� olmi�lqn���������������� �mjipmjn��������������������� lmip�mn������������������ f��li�jlgn������������� 	=A 8
A�(���d��a�"������̀���{����������.I1KS1tF3JLK24I4P2�D�-uu1S4�e3YO 88
<����������������������� ;;9


<����������������������� D<���������������������������� /;;9


6<��������������� 
A 
A,3FIQ�EHK12HI1KOJb4SMI12T 	9	8;���������������������� 	9?

��������������������������� :>7������������������������� /	98	;6������������������� >A :7A}2131214P :?9=
;�������������������� :79?

������������������������� 89::?���������������������� /:898=?6����������������� :@A 	:A~FK12HI1F3�z�bMtt314P ::97;8�������������������� :89?7=������������������������� 	9?:>���������������������� /::9
?:6����������������� :@A 	
AEF1K24KFKS4�D�-uu1S4�e3YÔ @9		
���������������������� :=9	

������������������������� :97:7���������������������� /:79?=;6����������������� @A 		AX4FP4VH3Y�LQtIHU4Q4K2P 
 	>9


������������������������� 
 /	>9


6����������������� 
A 
A%̀����(�da|�"���|�{���������� �ki���n������������������ o�oilpmn��������������������� liq�qn�������������������� fooqi�qqgn������������� 7A >A�!�̀a����"������̀��ZHHYbQH]4�N4YMS21HKJeHMK2T ;:9??
<������������������ :8=9


<��������������������� 	79@

<������������������ /:::9:

6<������������� :@A 
ARC��-U4IP1OV2��44P :	9@;=�������������������� :?9


������������������������� 
 /:?9


6����������������� 
A 
AEHK12HÎ�RxM1t̂JC.- 	79@7
�������������������� 8;9?

������������������������� 79877���������������������� /	=9:8;6����������������� :=A =A,N.�[IFK2�_12V�R., 
 :8:9?

����������������������� 
 /:8:9?

6��������������� 
A 
AEHK12HI1KOD[4K4IF3�J�.E	̂? 	9:@	���������������������� ?9;@
��������������������������� :9

;���������������������� /;9;=76������������������� :=A =Ab4SMI12T�h4tHP12�N4uMKYP 8
?������������������������� 
 
 
 KJF 
A%̀����!�̀a����"������̀���fẁ�� d���g m�ikjqn������������������ ��qiqk�n��������������������� �qi�l�n������������������ f�k�i���gn������������� ::A 	A%̀����*s���d������ �iqo�ikq�n������������� �ikk�il��n������������������ pj�ilk�n���������������� f�i�q�ik��gn���������� ��r 	8Aw�����������f)�+����g ollilkln���������������� o�kiqqjn��������������������� �lmi��jn���������������� �(����d̀���̀+�w�����������f)�+����g� ��������B42�bMIt3MP�/h4u1S126�2H�[4K4IF3��MKY���	
		 ollilkln�����������������B42�bMIt3MP�/h4u1S126�2H�[4K4IF3��MKY���	
	8 � o�kiqqjn��������������������� %()�ẁ����:6�Rvt4KP4P�4vS44Y1KO�:
A�Hu�F�WMYO42�SF24OHIT�/4FSV�PMWDSF24OHIT��.JN9�BHKD.JN9�e3YO9�-t4IF21KO6�I4xM1I4P�WHFIY�FttIHUF3̂ :

7	
		D3QV

r��̀+��(�da���

���������

=	A !���̀�� ?8
9;7=<���������������

���̀ �����jrr��̀+��(�da���

-3TQt1S�N4O1HK�C34FK�,1I�,O4KST$̀�����������������̀+� a�����(�da��i��������i���*s���d�������̀���#��!���̀d�*�d��a��������������� $̀������̀����̀ �����jr



��������	
�������
���	��
������������������������������������� �!�"#"$%&'�()*��*'+&,�
-,+-.�/*01*23*'�4544 �6789::9:8��;<=>�?@A@=BC�DEFDGFHDHH 4I54JIKLMN���������������������������OPQR�S��TUVUWXU�YZ[\]̂�_U]̀� abacdbef������������������������������ghRRS��ijkUWlZmX̀U[�YZ[\]̂�_U]̀ noepcqaprf������������������������7:s9:8��tuvw�6xyxvz{ 4I|5KIL4KN�����������������������}C=C~@A�;<=>���=��=�C=B���~@��@��A�C>����;��?<>�C� �f�����������������������������������������������������AC���;<=>��@��A�C>����;��?<>�C� �f��������������������������������������������������� �N����������������������������������������������������� tuvw�6xyxvz{��������9�:������������ �¡¢�£ ���¤v¥¦v§{vz̈�tuvw©�ª��x«¦¥xy�tuvw© �zz¥§��¬x¥�¤®��zz¥©�̄ ��¡°°�  ±² ghRR³��ijkUW[U�́µWmZW¶UW\·�̧¹º»�Y_�¼Xl¶Um�̂U[[�½Zm̂U�¾¿ ÀÁÂÀ ÃoÄcabaf�������������������������Å±� Æ�� ±² ghRR³��½Zm̂U�¾� ÀÁÂÇ ÈÉÉ�ÊÉËÌÍ����Î¢±² ghRR³��½UW]Wm[�ÏU\X̀Zm·�ÐUkµ[Zm[ ÀÁÑÁ ecÒppf�������������������������������¡°°�  ±² ghRR�Óµ̀�ÔÓÓZ\U�¼XẐlZW¶ ÀÁÂÂ dbpcpppf������������������������� LJÕIÖL4N������������������¡°°�  ±² ghRR�Óµ̀�×µWZmµ̀ZW¶�iØXZkÙUWm ÀÁÂÚ bpcpppf����������������������������¡°°�  ±² ghRR�Óµ̀�Ð]m]Û][U�Ü�iØXZkÙUWm ÀÁÂÑ bdecpppf�������������������������Ý¢����Î¢±² ghRR�Óµ̀�¾]\]mZµWÜÏZ\Þ�ßU]VUǗµÙk ÀÁÂà dÃocÒeÃf������������������������� ����¤v¥¦v§{vz̈�tuvwÝ¢����Î¢±² �¦¥y{�á��¤v¥¦v§{vz̈�âwu{�8{v{xy�tuvwã â�z¥uxyã äå5MI545æN������������������������ �Ý¢����Î¢±² 7vw¦v§�ç:è7��è9��7s�tuvw�6xyxvz{� åIÕKLI5J4N����������������������� Mé|5é4544êëìíí�îïðñ�òóôõ�îö÷øöùö�öó����������BC�?<�A>�=����~�	����~��
��C������<~���=���<=�� ���Ë�� NK|IMÕK �������=�C~C���~@�C�D�ED����;�=@A��@�	C=��GHFGFHDHH� � � �� � � ����±Æ� �¢Î��¡¢ �¢Î±¢�����¢²������ !��""""""" #$��%Ì&$��É'���Ë'(É)�����Ì�*)�)*É+�Ì$,����� �����¢²�-���� !��"""""""".���¢²�/���¢�±����� !��"""""""""""..� 0()*�1&112�%3-,�4121-5*�+-523,*6�122�73-,6�&-�,*0&6+18ååé4é4544 #�9É'ÌË&�Ì$�%&'���É��::*Ì;É)�����(É�ÊÌ�*)�Ì<�=*É+�Ì*'��Ì��::*Ì:*��É�É>:É$)�&*É'�$�?Ì$�$@É$+��A&$)'�nÉ>+É:��<Ì*�dpbe�B�ËÉ�C��$)�dpÒp�ÈÉ+&*���=É:Ì'�'r,��DDEF�DFHDHD�FG��C��@HA���C>���IC�=C��B@�C��~�C����~�~C��~��=��B@���@=>��=IC��	C=���

8{v{xy�tuvw �
�JA&$)'��(����*É�(ÉË)�$�Ì&*���$K��++Ì&$��Í�(�B(&*'�Ì$�?Ì&$���B*É�'&*É*L'�M<<+É,�M9?##�(�'�Ì$É�<&$)�Í�(�B(&*'�Ì$�?Ì&$����$)�'�*É<É**É)��Ì��'��(É�NOÉ$É*�Ë�A&$)N,���#$��%Ì&$��É'���Ë'(É)�����Ì�*)�)*É+�Ì$��Ì�'�;É�<Ì*�':É+<+�ËÌ$@��É*%�+�:��Ë�É>:É$)�&*É'�n�Ë)@c�ÉP&:%É$�c�)�����'Ér,���

��=��=�C=B��Q��@���@A��;<=>�



 

 

Page 1 of 4 

 OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
2940 Limited Lane NW 

Olympia, Washington 98502 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – via Zoom 
 

September 14, 2022 
 
Members present Jim Cooper, City of Olympia (Chair) 

Greg Brotherton, Jefferson County (Vice Chair) 
Carolyn Cox in for Robin Vazquez, City of Lacey 

 Jill Warne, Grays Harbor County 
Randy Neatherlin, Mason County 
Joan Cathey, City of Tumwater 
Carolina Mejia, Thurston County 

  
Members absent Mike Runyon, Pacific County 
 Bill Peach, Clallam County 
 
Legal Counsel Jeff Myers of Law, Lyman, Daniel, Kamerrer and Bogdanovich 
 
Staff Present Jeff Johnston, Ph.D., Executive Director; Lauren Whybrew, Engineer; Robert 

Moody, Compliance Manager; Mark Goodin, Engineering Manager; Odelle 
Hadley, Ph.D., Senior Monitoring Specialist; Dan Nelson, Communications 
Manager; and Debbie Moody, Office Manager/Public Records Officer 

 
Cooper called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. and asked for a quick roll call of members and 
staff. 
 
Cooper explained Myers will join the meeting late and we will be adding an Executive Session. 
Cooper received consensus on the Agenda. 

 
CHAIR REPORT 
 
Brotherton gave a brief Finance Committee report, noting we did not have to spend the budgeted 
contingency fund and we were able to add $177,000 back into our general fund. Brotherton did note 
we will be paying off our building December 1 of this year. Our next finance meeting is October to 
go over the first quarter of FY23. 
 
Cooper and Johnston discussed hybrid meetings. It was noted meetings should be limited to no 
more than 10 people in the room and staff requested prior notice for those wanting to attend in 
person. When D. Moody emails the Board packet, she will ask for names of Board members who 
plan to attend the meeting in person. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were no public comments.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Cooper asked approval of the Consent Agenda.  Warne moved approval of the Consent Agenda. 
The motion was seconded and carried unanimously. 



 

 

Page 2 of 4 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
ORCAA Rule 1.11 and 1.12 Federal Regulation adoption date 
 
Whybrew noted this is a very routine update to our Regulations, changing the dates each year to 
coincide with current date.  
 
Cooper opened the public hearing at 10:19 a.m. Cooper asked if there is any public, or public 
comments. Hearing none the hearing was closed at 10:19 a.m. 
 
Cooper asked for a motion to approve. Brotherton moved approval and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
DIRECTORS REPORT 
 
Compliance Manager Update 
 
R. Moody shared a call he received about a concerned citizen regarding Styrofoam being stored at 
a neighbor’s home and was worried about off-gassing of ozone and styrene. Staff is researching the 
issue and will get back with the caller.  It was noted Dart, in Tumwater, does accept Styrofoam. 
 
Johnston noted the new initials of our new inspectors are showing up on the Compliance report as 
they are to the point where they are getting out in the field. 
 
Warne asked what we can do to help with the marijuana odors. R. Moody noted indoor grows are 
preferred, however regulations do no force businesses to be indoors. As a nuisance issue, we are 
not typically able to get enough evidence to pursue a violation. R. Moody verified ORCAA is the 
correct agency to call for odor complaints. 
 
As a side note, Cathey suggested ORCAA add the information regarding Dart’s Styrofoam recycle 
center to the website. 
 
Engineering Manager Update 
 
Goodin added, in relation to the marijuana discussion, we did work closely with marijuana sources 
at the beginning. We do have recommendations on how to control emissions on these facilities. We 
will forward the recommendations to the Board following the meeting. 
 
Goodin went over the monthly report noting engineers participated in several inspections.  Goodin 
noted the engineers have also spent a lot of time assisting facilities with permitting activities. 
Goodin noted we have had 2 proposed wood processing facilities in Clallam and Jefferson 
Counties, and we have received a permit application for one of the two.  
 
Cooper asked if any business has mentioned commercial backup battery systems, rather than 
diesel fired generators.  Goodin stated no inquiries, but it would depend on load. 
 
Senior Air Monitoring Specialist Update 
 
Hadley gave an update on wildfire smoke. Hadley had several photos showing the different fires 
around Washington (and Oregon). It was noted easterly winds, in Washington are sending smoke 
toward the coast and covering our jurisdiction. A large fire in Oregon also affected our area. Hadley 



 

 

Page 3 of 4 

explained remnants of a southern hurricane assisted in clearing out our region on September 11. 
The forecast is showing clearing for us due to westerly winds, Hadley added. 
 
Communications Manager Update 
 
Nelson explained we were able to get ahead of the smoke events by posting information on social 
media. We have now joined Nextdoor and can post information there as well. Nelson stated staff 
assisted in working at Harbor Days, talking to people, and handing out information. 
 
Nelson shared a screenshot of our new draft Website layout. Nelson explained some of the new 
and improved areas. 
 
A copy of our updated asbestos brochure/mailer, included in the packet, was sent to contractors 
and registered building people in our jurisdiction (about 600) Nelson stated. 
 
Johnston added the website contractors did a refresh on our logo. Nelson stated we will incorporate 
our new logo into our letterhead and other documents as we reprint. 
 
Cooper did add he would like to see our website more integrated with our social media. 
 
Executive Director’s Update 
 
Johnston noted he is covering for Harding and noted we still have a vacancy in the building and 
have continued to advertise. 
 
Johnston stated we are hiring a records clerk position and it was posted last week on several sites. 
 
We have selected a firm to do salary survey, Johnson stated. This firm has worked with both the 
Yakima Regional Clean Air Agency and Puget Sound Clean Air Agency. He is now working on 
putting a contract together and working with managers on updating job descriptions to send off to 
the firm for evaluation. 
 
Mejia asked if there is a possibility of setting aside funds, an allotment in the budget, so we won’t 
have to wait or do an amendment. Johnston noted he would discuss with Harding and Finance 
Committee. 
 
Johnston noted he and staff continue to meet with entities regarding the ban on recreational fires in 
Lacey, Olympia, and Tumwater. Thus far, everyone we have met with have been supportive. We 
will set up a meeting with the subcommittee Cooper assigned at the August meeting, in the near 
future. Johnston noted because the ban on recreational fires (Rule 6.2.7) is included in the State 
Implementation Plan (SIP), we need to work with EPA to make sure a change to this rule is 
appropriately documented and ultimately removed from the SIP. 
 
It was announced at the Washington Air Quality Managers’ Group meeting that the Yakima 
Regional Clean Air Agency has a new director, Mark Thornsbury from Oregon. 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
There was nothing for the Good of the Order. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (per RCW 42.30.110) 
 



 

 

Page 4 of 4 

Cooper noted we will go into executive session at 11:20 a.m. to discuss pending litigation. We will 
be in executive session for approximately 10 minutes. Myers noted no decisions will be made 
during session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Cooper noted the Board reconvened at 11:30 a.m. and Cooper adjourned the meeting at 11:31 a.m. 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the ORCAA Board of  
Directors held on August 10, 2022, in Olympia, Washington. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________  ________________________________ 
Jeff C. Johnston, Ph.D., Executive Director  Jim Cooper, Chair 
Olympic Region Clean Air Agency   ORCAA Board of Directors  
  
 
DATED: _______________________________ 



������ ��		��
���� �����������������
���
�� ���������
���� � � ����� !���"����� !�� #$%&$'($)�** *+�*�,!�-��������������������,���� !���"����� ! � #$%&$'($)�*� ��+���,�*-���������������������� ! � #$%&$'($)�*� �+���,��-��������������������***�� �"�***�.� #$%&$'($)�"�/01)233� ���+*��,�!-����������������456�72&898:0&82;< #$%&$'($)�"�=$;$98&< �*+��!,��-������������������456�72&898:0&82;< >:&2($)���"�?@/ �� ,��-�������������������������� ! .�"�����!��� >:&2($)�� ��+���,��-����������������������!����"�����!��� >:&2($)��* ��+ !�, �-������������������456�72&898:0&82;< >:&2($)��!�"�4#@ �+��!,**-������������������������!�� �"�����!��� >:&2($)�*� ���,!�-����������������������456�72&898:0&82;< >:&2($)�*��"�ABC �+!��,� -������������������������!����"�����!��! >:&2($)�* �+*�!,.�-��������������������*!�!�*�"�*!�!* >:&2($)�"�/01)233� ��.+���,��-����������������456�72&898:0&82;< >:&2($)�"�=$;$98&< ��+���,�!-�������������������D�
���EFG���H
�	��D�H���	H��� IJKLIMNOMIP������������������������QH
��R����
��S�����T�	�U��
����V��	���T��H	��
�	�U��
H�SO

*!���A8'8&$W�A0;$�7X+�>31'%80�X?��! .�*"�.���V��	���GG	�Y����T�EFG���H
�	�L��HZ�	����
L������H	��D	��T�	#[=\C664@�5>]�6̂ 4�/4]C>@��G
��Z�	�_L�ǸNN�
�	��S��a�Y��Z�	�NL�ǸNNbcdU��R�eEf�ba�RcE�a���e��fEaRd



������� �	
� �	��� �	��������
 �����
�������� ������� ������ �!�"#$ %���� ���&��'����������������������% ������� ()*+,�-$.& %���� %�/&��������������������������� ������� (01�20��!34�$ 44�50.6�$ 47�-$.& %���� %88&�%������������������������� ������� ("9.042�(0:� �("9&7�-$.& %���� ���&��������������������������8 ������� 5"3$20�$�5�42�;02 � %���� 8�&����������������������������/ ������� <=*�>%�"?�(�0��09�("3$2@ %���� %�/&��������������������������� ������� A6".B�$C�*�?? � $. %���� 8//&��������������������������� ������� D" ��+0@�! �4"$ %���� /��&��������������������������� ������� E0#7�E@90$7�*0$� �7 %���� �7���&������������������������ ������� �. 0$�<�"2 �$7�EE( %���� �788�&������������������������ ������� ��@91�0�F�� 1�0. �A311�@�-$.& %���� %7���&�����������������������% ������� G@�"$ �+034.6 �2 %���� /��&��������������������������� ������� A3$4 2�)���-$."�1"�02 H %���� /78��&������������������������ ������� A3$4 2�)���-$."�1"�02 H %���� �7���&�����������������������8 ������� <0.�?�.�A6 ��?�467�EE( %���� %7%88&����������������������I����/8 ������� A0�0�� 4�J�! $ ?�24 %���� %��7�/�&8������������������/ %������ (0::�"4�(� 0$�$C�A ���. 47�EE( %���� ���&��������������������������� %������ A20$� @�("$� �C $2�A .&�A"�32�"$47�-$.& %���� %��&8�������������������������� %������ K�0@4�L0�:"��("&�A6 ��??M4��??�. %���� ��&����������������������������� %������ -$2 �9 H�0&$ 27�-$.& %���� ���&8�������������������������� %������ E0#7�E@90$7�*0$� �7 %���� �7%��&�/���������������������� %������ E 490$�-$42�39 $2�("910$@ %���� ���&%%������������������������% %������ E�$H �K04�J�,N3�19 $27�-$.& %���� ��&����������������������������� %������ 5"3$20�$�5�42�;02 � %���� 8�&����������������������������� %������ *0��H�O �4"$ %���� 8�&����������������������������8 %������ <0.�?�.�*�41"40� %���� ��&%���������������������������/ %������ <3C 2�A"3$H�,$ �C@ %���� �8�&��������������������������� %������ G6 �+6�P"9 �("��0:"�02�� %���� �7��/&������������������������ %������ +&5&�Q"3$C�("910$@ %���� ���&��������������������������� %������ A3$��4 �< 42�50$0C 9 $27�-$.& %���� ��&����������������������������� %������ A."22�G�0$ %���� %7�8/&������������������������ %������ R ��P"$�;�� � 447�! �� �3 %���� 88�&�������������������,FG�O"2�?�.02�"$ %������ )*<�I�F  %���� %��&8�������������������������% %��%���� (6 60��4�A6  2�5 20��J�+""?�$C�("�-$.& %���� %7���&������������������������ %��%���� (J(�(� 0$�A#  1 %���� �7/��&������������������������ %��%���� ;����09�<"�� .0 %���� /��&��������������������������8 %��%���� L $�@�A2�":03C6 %���� /��&��������������������������/ %��%���� A3$4 2�)���-$."�1"�02 H %���� /78��&������������������������ %��%���� A3$4 2�)���-$."�1"�02 H %���� �7���&������������������������ %��%���� =&A&�!0$B %���� 87��%&����������������,FG�O"2�?�.02�"$ %��%���� ,91�"@9 $2�A .3��2@�* 12I<F5E %���� %7���&������������������������ %������� )�#0@4�A0? �J�E".B7�-$.& %���� %��&��������������������������� %������� * 10�29 $2�"?�,."�"C@ %���� /�&���������������������������%� %������� �*<�!34�$ 44�A"�32�"$47�EE( %���� 8�8&%/�����������������,FG�O"2�?�.02�"$ %���%��� E0:"��J�-$H342�� 4I;"�B �4�("91 %���� %7���&����������������������%% %������� (01�20��!34�$ 44�50.6�$ 47�-$.& %���� �/�&�8�����������������������%� %������� (�2@�"?���@91�0 %���� ���&�������������������������%� %������� * 10�29 $2�"?�,."�"C@ %���� �7%�/&����������������������%8 %������� D ?? �4"$�("3$2@�A6 ��??M4��??�. %���� ��&���������������������������%/ %������� F""2 1��$247�-$.& %���� /�&�8�������������������������%� %������� 5"3$20�$�5�42�;02 � %���� ��&���������������������������%� %������� <=*�>%�"?�(�0��09�("3$2@ %���� %�/&�/�����������������������%� %������� A3$��4 �< 42�50$0C 9 $27�-$.& %���� ��&���������������������������%� %������� Q0B�90�+ C�"$�(� 0$�)���)C $.@ %���� �/�&�����������������������%�I������ %���%��� A0�0�� 4�J�! $ ?�24 %���� %��7�8�&%�����������G"20� 8%�78��&�8'�������

STUV�W��XYZWS[��TY�[��WX��ZY[�U��8��E�9�2 H�E0$ �O;7���@91�0�;)����/��I�/��������X�\]
�̂��_�Ỳa��b]
�̂�c��]d�̂����
c�	�b�e]̂��f̂	�_�̂ghijhklhm�no�pqpp�jrmstur�vswhklhm�po�pqpp



����������	�
	��������
	������������������������������������������� �!�"#�$�"����#�%�&��'�(���

� � �

)*+,-+*./�012345�6789�:;<=>?�12@74�AB12>8C4�DC148E�9FG99H9H�I9H9276�7J@3948�732�K17638E�>874H72H>�IC2�L7283G16789�M78892�NLMOPQ�RC66183C4S�T49�CI�8B9�8CC6>�8B9�ULV�7RR2CW9H�IC2�3JR2CW345�732�K17638E�X7>�7�@74�C4�VYY�IC2J>�CI�XCCH�@124345�Z�34G61H345�>J766�29G29783C476�I329>�Z�34�8B9�G3839>�CI�Y7G9E?�T6EJR37?�74H�A1JX7892S��V32�K17638E�JC438C2345�H787�>BCX>�8B78�8B9�B35B�69W96>�CI�R7283G16789�J78892�34�12@74�AB12>8C4�DC148E�X929�G71>9H�R23J7236E�@E�XCCH�>8CW9>�1>9H�IC2�BCJ9�B978345�Z�8B9�B35B9>8�GC4G9482783C4>�X929�J97>129H�34�@98X994�[CW9J@92�74H�M72GB�97GB�E972S���\]̂�_ àb]cd�eafgĥìjk�AB9�14B9768BE�69W96>�CI�R7283G16789�J78892�NLMQ�RC66183C4�34�8B9�:;<=>�74H�:;;=>�>89JJ9H�672596E�I2CJ�8B9�1>9�CI�XCCH�@124345�H9W3G9>�IC2�BCJ9�B978345�H12345�8B9�GCC692�JC48B>S�AB78�3>?�lmn�opn�qr�sqqtplqunp�vwt�rxynz{v|np�v||qowlnt�rqy�lmn�sqypl�vxy�zq{{olxqw�znyxqtp�nv|m�}nvyS�AC�29>C6W9�8B9�R2C@69J?�BCX9W92?�766�IC2J>�CI�@124345?�29572H69>>�CI�>97>C4?�X929�8725989H�IC2�>JC~9�29H1G83C4?�34G61H345�C18HCC2�29G29783C476�I329>�34�8B9�X72J�JC48B>S�T�DVV�74H�8B9�09R728J948�CI�UGC6C5E�NUD�Q�>1GG9>>I166E�7HH29>>9H�8B9�87>~�CI�>87E345�X38B34�I9H9276�732�K17638E�>874H72H>�672596E�@E�835B894345�>874H72H>�C4�XCCH�>8CW9>?�G2978345�7�XCCH�>8CW9�29R67G9J948�R2C527J?�74H�29H1G345�29>3H948376�E72H�X7>89�@124345S�TW92�8B9�67>8�H9G7H9?�T�DVV�B7>�1>9H�I14H345�I2CJ�7�>8789��CCH��JC~9��9H1G83C4��2748�R2C527J�8C�29JCW9�JC29�8B74���<�C6H?�14G9283I39H�XCCH�>8CW9>�34�AB12>8C4�DC148E?�R23J7236E�X38B34�8B9�8B299�G3839>�74H�8B932�12@74�52CX8B�7297>�N��V>QS�AB9�8C876�LM�69W96>�B7W9�H9G6349H�>1@>8748376�>34G9�:;;�S��99�I35129�@96CXS�
�AB9�@74�C4�29G29783C476�I329>�X38B34�8B9�8B299�AB12>8C4�DC148E�G3839>�X7>�7�C4G9�7�1>9I16�8CC6?�3I�63J389H�34�3JR7G8?�@18�8B78�@74�B7>�4CX�C1863W9H�8B78�1>9I1649>>S�ACH7E?�8B78�@74�G29789>�74�9F827�67E92�CI�2169>�8B78�GCJR63G789>�94IC2G9J948�9IIC28>�CI�T�DVV?�I329�H9R728J948>?�74H�67X�94IC2G9J948S��E�29JCW345�8B9�29G29783C476�I329�@74?�T�DVV�74H�AB12>8C4�DC148E��329�7594G39>�G74�ICG1>�C4�R2C@69J783G�>JC~9�74H�I329�W3C6783C4>S�T�DVV�>�29516783C4>�29572H345�413>74G9�>JC~9�X366�4C8�GB7459�Z�8B78�29516783C4�B7>�@994�8B9�J734�H23W92�CI�94IC2G9J948�7G83C4>�34�8B9�G3839>�9W94�X38B�8B9�@74�34�R67G9�Z�74H�766�G38E�74H�GC148E�I329�>7I98E�29516783C4>�X366�29J734�14GB7459HS���



����������	�
	��������
	������������������������������������������� �!�"#�$�"����#�%�&��'�(���

� � �

�� �)*+�,-./0�1�234�567894:�;3<;�64=>9;4?�@A�;34�8<A�7A�64B64<;@7A<9�C@64=�7BB>664?�:764�;3<A�DE�F4<6=�<G7H�1�234�B<>=4�7C�;34�567894:�I<=�I77?�=:7J4�@A�G4A46<9K�<A?�:764�=54B@C@B<99FK�@A?776�I77?�8>6A@AG�C76�37:4�34<;@AGH�L�234�>=4�7C�I77?=;7M4=�<A?�C@6459<B4=�3@=;76@B<99F�<BB7>A;�C76�;34�I76=;�<@6�5799>;@7A�546@7?=�<AA><99FH�L�N>;?776�8>6A@AG�B7A;6@8>;4=�;7�;34�7M46<99�OP�5799>;@7A�94M49=K�8>;�;34�:7=;�=4M464�45@=7?4=�7C�494M<;4?�OP�94M49=�7BB>6�?>6@AG�;34�I@A;46�:7A;3=�I34A�7>;?776�8>6A@AG�@=�94==�C64Q>4A;K�I3@94�@A?776�8>6A@AG�@=�B7::7AH�L�RA�64B4A;�F4<6=K�I@9?C@64�=:7J4�S�=7:4;@:4=�G4A46<;4?�<=�C<6�<I<F�<=�T<9@C76A@<K�P7A;<A<K�<A?�A76;346A�U6@;@=3�T79>:8@<�S�3<=�B<>=4?�494M<;4?�OP�94M49=�?>6@AG�=>::46�:7A;3=K�I34A�97B<9�C@64=�:<F�84�8<AA4?�C76�C@64�=<C4;F�64<=7A=H�1�234�8<A�7A�64B64<;@7A<9�C@64=�=46M4?�<A�@:576;<A;�5>657=4�8>;�;3<;�5>657=4�3<=�844A�<??64==4?�<A?�;34�8<A�@=�A7�97AG46�A44?4?�C76�:<@A;<@A@AG�34<9;3F�<@6�Q><9@;F�@A�7>6�<64<H�L�V4B64<;@7A<9�C@64=�3<?�<�M46F�:@A76�@:5<B;�7A�7M46<99�OP�94M49=K�8>;�;34@6�8<A�I<=�@AB9>?4?�@A�;34�6>94=�:4649F�;7�:<@A;<@A�<�867<?�<A?�C<@6�<5567<B3�;7�:44;@AG�<@6�Q><9@;F�=;<A?<6?=H��L�W@C;@AG�;34�8<A�7A�64B64<;@7A<9�C@64=�:<J4=�@;�4<=@46�;7�C7B>=�7A�<B;><9�=:7J4�<A?�C@64�M@79<;@7A=H�L�W@C;@AG�;34�8<A�7A�64B64<;@7A�C@64=�@A�;34�;3644�B@;@4=�86@AG=�97B<9�8>6A@AG�6>94=�@A;7�<9@GA:4A;�I@;3�=;<;4�9<I=�<A?�:<J4=�;34:�B7A=@=;4A;�<B67==�NVTXXY=�Z>6@=?@B;@7AH���L�W<B4FK�N9F:5@<K�<A?�2>:I<;46�<64�;34�[\]̂�B@;@4=�@A�_4=;46A�_<=3@AG;7A�;3<;�3<M4�<�8<A�7A�64B64<;@7A<9�C@64=H����L�T@;@4=�:<F�4A<B;�97B<9�76?@A<AB4=�<A?�B7?4�>5?<;4=�;7�4A=>64�C@64�=<C4;F�64:<@A=�;75�56@76@;FH�7̀6�4a<:594K�:<AF�I4=;46A�_<=3@AG;7A�B@;@4=�@AB9>?4�bcd�;7�DcdC77;�=4;8<BJ=�C67:�4a@=;@AG�=;6>B;>64=�<A?e76�;644=�C76�64B64<;@7A<9�C@64=H��� ��



����������	�
	��������
	��������������������������������� !�"�#���$%%��%!���

&'()�*�+,�*�

-./0112�3.24546�7.89:�54�;<.2:/14�=1.4/>�?@2>�A>�81B@/514��� CD�EFGHIJFHIK�LMM�HN�OPQRSTUV�WUQVTX�YZ[[�\G[\�]\Ĝ[_�̀a�G[_b�cIGàaJ�\ad�KG\ZFe�fHaZKGIfK̀Ha�_[cG̀Ze�HG�HKF[G�ghGHF̀c̀K[_�]\K[G̀\iZj�̀Z�̀ii[J\ie�\Z�Z̀�KF[�IZ[�HN�cIGa�c\GG[iZ�\K�\ad�K̀][D�EF̀Z�̀Z�\�ZK\K[kl̀_[�i\lD�mD�nK̀F̀a�\ii�WoTopS�qVr�rpSosVqTpr�tRuqV�vRUwTP�xRpq�ytvxz�uUQVrqRopSe�YZ[[�\G[\�]\Ĝ[_�̀a�JG[[ab�G[Z̀_[aK̀\i�d\G_�l\ZK[�cIGàaJ�\a_�i\a_�fi[\G̀aJ�cIGàaJ�̀Z�hGHF̀c̀K[_D��{D�nK̀F�KF[�WoTopS�U|�}q~pX����X��oq��qVr�OQ�wqTpR�YZ[[�\G[\�]\Ĝ[_�̀a�ciI[b�Haide��[fG[\K̀Ha��̀G[Z�\G[�hGHF̀c̀K[_D����M̀NK̀aJ�KF[�h[G]\a[aK�c\a�F\Z�aH�̀]h\fK�Ha�ǸG[�Z\N[Kd�ZK\a_\G_Z�\a_�G[JIi\K̀HaZD�����K\K[�\a_�iHf\i�i\lZ�\a_�G[JIi\K̀HaZ�G[J\G_̀aJ�ǸG[�Z\N[Kd�l̀ii�aHK�c[�̀]h\fK[_D�����̀K̀[Z�KF\K�lHIi_�ì̂[�KH�̂[[h�ZH][�NHG]�HN�c\a�Ha�G[fG[\K̀Ha\i�ǸG[Z�]\d�fG[\K[�KF[̀G�Hla�HG_̀a\af[Z�c\Z[_�Ha�ǸG[�Z\N[Kd�G[JIi\K̀HaZe�HG��HàaJ�fH_[ZD�����LadHa[�cIGàaJ�̀Z�ZK̀ii�G[ZhHaZ̀ci[�NHG�KF[̀G�Z]Ĥ[�\a_�\ii�aÌZ\af[�Z]Ĥ[�G[JIi\K̀HaZ�G[]\̀a�̀a�[NN[fKD���EF[�n\ZF̀aJKHa��i[\a�L̀G�LfK�l̀ii�ZK̀ii�c[�NIiid�[aNHGf[\ci[e�][\àaJ�aÌZ\af[�Z]Ĥ[e�KG\ZF�cIGàaJe�\a_�IZ[�HN�cIGa�c\GG[iZ�\G[��E�MM�̀ii[J\iD��\G_�l\ZK[�cIGàaJ�̀Z�ZK̀ii�̀ii[J\i�̀a�\ii�f̀K̀[Z�\a_��Gc\a��GHlKF�LG[\Z�Ia_[G�KF[�ZK\K[��i[\a�L̀G�LfKD�



� � ������������	
�����������������������
��������������������������� �!"#� $%&'()*�+,�-./)�01213�4�-)5,66)'7)7�89,5)**�+,�9):,;)�+%)�<&'�,'�9)59)&+=,'&/�>=9)*�='�+%)�5=+=)*�,>�?&5)@A�B/@68=&A�&'7�C.6D&+)91��"����
��"�!"#� -,<)9+�E,,7@�FG0HI�JGKL30MHA�9,<)9+16,,7@N,95&&1,9(���O���"�P�����P��!"Q��#� R+&>>�=*�9)S.)*+='(�&�6,+=,'�+,�&889,:)�>=/='(�&�$-MH2�D=+%�+%)�R+&+)�$,7)�-):=*)9A�&6)'7='(�B-$TT�-./)�012131���!�U��"���""�!��P#� VWXYZ�[\]]̂��_]ZX̀ab̂aWc�Wd�Và]�efb]Z�gh_Vi�jklmm�k]nYop̂aWcZq�kYo]Z�rstsu�v�rstsw���P��"��U��!"��x�����!��������P�#�� y='&'5=&/�=68&5+*�D=//�<)�8.9)/@�*+&>>L+=6)�&'7�9)*,.95)*�='=+=&//@1�z>�+%)�<,&97�,8+*�+,�89,5))7A�*+&>>�D=//�5,'7.5+�7)+&=/)7�,.+9)&5%�&'7�='>,96&+=,'�(&+%)9='(�D=+%�*+&;)%,/7)9�(9,.8*�&'7�+%)�8.</=51�C%=*�5,66.'=5&+=,'�D=//�9)S.=9)�*,6)�){8)'7=+.9)*�D%=5%�&9)�@)+�+,�<)�7)+)96=')71�y.'7='(�*%,./7�5,6)�>9,6�+%)�&()'5@�()')9&/�>.'7�&*�&//,5&+)7�+,�,.+7,,9�<.9'='(�89,(9&6*1���!|�����P#� B-$TT�*+&>>�%&:)�5,'7.5+)7�,.+9)&5%�D=+%�(9,.8*�D=+%='�+%)�5=+=)*A�='5/.7='(�5=+@�6&'&()6)'+A�>=9)�,>>=5=&/*A�8,/=5)A�&'7�9)89)*)'+&+=:)*�,>�+%)�8.</=51�C%)9)�%&*�<))'�.'=:)9*&/�*.88,9+�>,9�+%)�5%&'()1��� T�*.<5,66=++))�,>�+%)�B-$TT�},&97�,>�~=9)5+,9*�.'&'=6,.*/@�&889,:)7�+%=*�9):=*=,'�&'7�6,:)7�>,9D&97�>,9�&889,:&/�<@�+%)�>.//�<,&971���U��P�"������!"Q��#� ��){+�8&()I��������������



�����������	
���������������������������������� 	���� !! "#$%�&'($�)(*+,#+�-�.'-,�&��'-�/�� (�(�+(�*,# $*!�&'($#$%�"��(��*!! "�/0�� 123� �*4#.'.�)#!��-#5��#-�,�(���678����,�#$�/#*.�,�(�*$/�," �698����,��#%�0�1:3� �$!;�/(;<�-�*- $�/��#(�"  /� (�+�*(+ *!�*$/��$ '%��+!�*$�)*)�(�$�+�--*(;�, �-,*(,�*��#(��.*;�&��&'($�/0�1=3� � �(�+(�*,# $*!��#(�-�*(��*!! "�/�"#,�#$�,���+#,;�!#.#,-� ��>*+�;<��!;.)#*<�*$/�	'."*,�(<�*$/�'$#$+ () (*,�/�*(�*-� ��	�'(-, $�� '$,;�!;#$%�"#,�#$� (�&�,"��$�,���.'$#+#)*!�& '$/*(#�-� ��,��-��+#,#�-0���*(+ *!<�)( )*$�<� (�$*,'(*!�%*-�.*;�&��'-�/�"#,� ',�*�)�(.#,0�������������	
�����������?�@��A���@�����A�� �B����.*;�+ $-'!,�"#,���#(��)( ,�+,# $�*',� (#,#�-<�+ $-�(C*,# $�/#-,(#+,-<� (�+ '$,#�-�, �/�,�(.#$��#��*$;� ��,��-��*%�$+#�-�*(��+*)*&!��*$/�"#!!#$%�, �-�(C��*-�,���)�(.#,,#$%�*%�$+;�*$/D (��$� (+#$%�*%�$+;�� (�-)�+#�#+�,;)�-� ��&'($#$%0�E�(.#,,#$%�*%�$+#�-�.*;�'-�<�*-�*))( )(#*,�<�*�C�(&*!<��!�+,( $#+<�"(#,,�$<� (�%�$�(*!�)�(.#,��-,*&!#-��/�&;�('!�<�� (�*$;�,;)�� ��&'($#$%�,�*,�(�F'#(�-�*�)�(.#,0�� 6*8� E�(.#,,#$%�*%�$+#�-�.*;�/�$;�*$�*))!#+*,# $� (�(�C G��*�)(�C# '-!;�#--'�/�)�(.#,�#��#,�#-�/�,�(.#$�/�,�*,�,���*))!#+*,# $�+ $,*#$�/�#$*++'(*,��#$� (.*,# $<��*#!�/�, �+ $,*#$�)�(,#$�$,�#$� (.*,# $� (�,���)�(.#,,�/�*+,#C#,;��*-�+*'-�/�*�$'#-*$+�0�6&8� H*#!'(��, �+ .)!;�"#,��*$;�,�(.� (�+ $/#,# $� ��*�)�(.#,�+ $-,#,',�-�*�C# !*,# $� ��,�#-�('!��*$/�#-�-'&I�+,�, �)�$*!,#�-�)'(-'*$,�, �B�J�KL�0MN07MNL�*$/�B�J�KL�0MN07MOL0�6+8� 	;)�-� ��&'($#$%�,�*,�(�F'#(��*�"(#,,�$�)�(.#,0�� 6M8� �%(#+'!,'(*!�&'($#$%�.'-,�*&#/��&;�B'!��O09�*$/�*!!�+ $/#,# $-� ��,���"(#,,�$�)�(.#,�#--'�/�&;��B���� (�*$ ,��(�)�(.#,,#$%�*%�$+;0�698� H#(��,(*#$#$%��#(�-<��4+�),�*-�)( C#/�/�#$�B�J�N90M90MNL<�.*;�&��+ $/'+,�/�)( C#/�/�*!!�,���� !! "#$%�(�F'#(�.�$,-�*(��.�,P�� 6#8� H#(��,(*#$#$%�.'-,�$ ,� ++'(�/'(#$%�*�&'($�&*$0�6##8� 	����#(��.'-,�&��� (�,(*#$#$%0�6###8� 	���*%�$+;�+ $/'+,#$%�,���,(*#$#$%��#(��.'-,� &,*#$�*$;�)�(.#,-<�!#+�$-�-<� (� ,��(�*))( C*!-�(�F'#(�/�&;�*$;��$,#,;�� (�-'+��,(*#$#$%��#(�-0��!!�)�(.#,-<�!#+�$-�-<�*$/�*))( C*!-�.'-,�&��G�),� $Q-#,��*$/�*C*#!*&!��� (�#$-)�+,# $0�� 678� �*,#C���.�(#+*$�+�(�. $#*!��#(�-�"#,�#$�,���+#,;�!#.#,-� ���!;.)#*<�>*+�;<�*$/�	'."*,�(�*$/�'$#$+ () (*,�/�*(�*-� ��	�'(-, $�� '$,;�!;#$%�"#,�#$� (�&�,"��$�,���.'$#+#)*!�& '$/*(#�-0�6R8� >*$/��!�*(#$%�S'($#$%�(�F'#(�-�*$�*))( C�/�"(#,,�$�)�(.#,0�� $/#,# $-� ��,���"(#,,�$�)�(.#,�#--'�/�&;��B���� (�*$ ,��(�)�(.#,,#$%�*%�$+;�*(���$� (+�*&!�0�6N8� �, (.�*$/��!  /�/�&(#-�(�-'!,#$%��( .�*�/�+!*(�/��.�(%�$+;�&;�*�% C�($.�$,*!�*',� (#,;�.*;�&��&'($�/�"#,�#$�," �;�*(-� ��,����C�$,�6-, (.80�S'($#$%�.'-,�*&#/��&;�B'!��O09�*$/�*!!�+ $/#,# $-� ��,���"(#,,�$�)�(.#,�#--'�/�&;��B���� (�*$ ,��(�)�(.#,,#$%�*%�$+;0�6O8� J��/�*&*,�.�$,��#(�-0�6K8� B�-#/�$,#*!��#(�-�#$�	�'(-, $�� '$,;0�� 	���)�(.#,�*))!#+*,# $�� (�,���*& C��)�(.#,-�.'-,�&��*++ .)*$#�/�&;�,���*))!#+*&!�����<�)'(-'*$,�, �B'!��70R0�� 6/8� J��(��(�-#/�$,#*!�&'($#$%�#-�*!! "�/�*$/�$ �"(#,,�$�&'($�)�(.#,-�*(��#--'�/<�&'($#$%�.'-,�*&#/��&;�B'!��O09�*$/�,���� !! "#$%P�� 1T3� �*4#.'.�)#!��-#5��#-�� '(�6R8����,�#$�/#*.�,�(�*$/�,�(���678����,��#%�0�1U3� �$!;� $��)#!��.*;�&��&'($�/�*,�*�,#.�<�*$/��*+��)#!��.'-,�&���4,#$%'#-��/�&�� (��!#%�,#$%�*$ ,��(0�1V3� �$!;�$*,'(*!�C�%�,*,# $�.*;�&��&'($�/0�1W3� � ��#(�-�*(��, �&��"#,�#$��#�,;�6NL8����,� ��-,('+,'(�-� (�"#,�#$��#C���'$/(�/�6NLL8����,� ��� (�-,�-!*-�0�1X3� � �,(���-,'.)-�.*;�&��&'($�/0�



Inspections Completed
Between 9/9/2022 and 11/4/2022

Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued

AM
10/25/2022 SETINA MFG CO - RIXIE RD876Investigation OLYMPIA

BTD
09/09/2022 MAYNARDS BODY SHOP1165Full Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

09/09/2022 WSDOT - TEF 431 RAYMOND693Full Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

09/20/2022 SETINA MFG CO - YELM HWY1254Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

09/20/2022 SETINA MFG CO - RIXIE RD876Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

09/29/2022 SIMPSON DOOR1114Full Compliance Evaluation McCLEARY

10/06/2022 BOULEVARD GAS & MINI MART856Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/06/2022 BUDDIES GROCERY804Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/06/2022 HILLCREST SHELL1133Investigation SHELTON

10/06/2022 NISQUALLY AUTOMOTIVE & TOWING1062Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/06/2022 NISQUALLY VALLEY GROCERY1116Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/06/2022 FAST FUEL1001Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/19/2022 EVERGREEN STATE COLLEGE573Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/25/2022 SETINA MFG CO - RIXIE RD876Investigation OLYMPIA

MS
09/09/2022 WSDOT - TEF 431 RAYMOND693Full Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

09/09/2022 MAYNARDS BODY SHOP1165Full Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

09/21/2022 THURSTON COUNTY WASTE AND REC453Full Compliance Evaluation LACEY

09/29/2022 SIMPSON DOOR1114Full Compliance Evaluation McCLEARY

10/07/2022 B S BODY SHOP INC748Full Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

10/20/2022 LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES - DURGIN RD291Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/28/2022 JACKPOT INDUSTRIES549Full Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

11/04/2022 RAYMOND 101 QUICK STOP1065Partial Compliance Evaluation RAYMOND

Page 1 of 4Printed 11/4/2022 2:07:43 PM

1



Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued

NWS
09/16/2022 SIERRA PACIFIC INDUSTRIES - SHELT424Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

09/20/2022 LOTT ALLIANCE SATELLITE PLANT - L223Full Compliance Evaluation LACEY

09/20/2022 LOTT CLEAN WATER ALLIANCE219Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

09/21/2022 THURSTON COUNTY WASTE AND REC453Full Compliance Evaluation LACEY

09/28/2022 ARTIFACT PUZZLES LLC972Full Compliance Evaluation PORT TOWNSEND

09/28/2022 PORT TOWNSEND AERO MUSEUM339Full Compliance Evaluation PORT TOWNSEND

09/28/2022 CITY OF PORT TOWNSEND BIOSOLIDS1058Full Compliance Evaluation PORT TOWNSEND

09/28/2022 CITY OF PORT TOWNSEND - WWTP216Full Compliance Evaluation PORT TOWNSEND

10/03/2022 SHIPWRECK BEADS1198Full Compliance Evaluation LACEY

10/05/2022 WESTPORT LLC - 50 METER674Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

10/05/2022 WESTPORT LLC - INTERIOR1262Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

10/06/2022 SHIPWRECK BEADS1198Full Compliance Evaluation LACEY

10/18/2022 GRAYS HARBOR COMMUNITY HOSPIT615Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

10/18/2022 GRAYS HARBOR COMMUNITY HOSPIT574Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

10/18/2022 RICHARDSONS CUSTOM AUTO BODY I709Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

10/18/2022 LOCAL MANUFACTURING699Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

10/18/2022 OCEAN PROTEIN LLC337Driveby HOQUIAM

10/18/2022 PACIFIC VENEER568Driveby ABERDEEN

10/18/2022 PORT OF GRAYS HARBOR LOG YARD799Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

10/18/2022 HOQUIAM PLYWOOD PRODUCTS243Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

11/01/2022 PROGLASS INC331Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

11/01/2022 SAFEWAY - SEQUIM #1448198Full Compliance Evaluation SEQUIM

11/01/2022 BRADY TRUCKING701Driveby SHELTON

11/01/2022 QFC GAS STATION #841 - SEQUIM254Full Compliance Evaluation SEQUIM

11/01/2022 CHRIS FRANKFURTH AND SONS INC180Full Compliance Evaluation SEQUIM

RDW
09/20/2022 SETINA MFG CO - RIXIE RD876Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

Page 2 of 4Printed 11/4/2022 2:07:43 PM

2



Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued

09/20/2022 SETINA MFG CO - YELM HWY1254Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

09/21/2022 HIGHWAY 101 FOOD MART966Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

09/21/2022 FAIRMOUNT GROCERY & MOTEL912Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

09/21/2022 ARCO - PORT ANGELES840Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

09/21/2022 PETROCARD - PORT ANGELES170Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

09/21/2022 PETROCARD - TUMWATER CFN967Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

09/21/2022 GRANDVIEW GROCERY INC868Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

09/21/2022 MARINE DRIVE CHEVRON919Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

09/21/2022 SEQUIM CHEVRON151Full Compliance Evaluation SEQUIM

09/21/2022 PETROCARD - TIRE TOWNE CFN985Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

09/21/2022 ELDON STORE274Full Compliance Evaluation LILLIWAUP

09/21/2022 CLALLAM COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS - 668Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

09/21/2022 CARLSBORG STATION INC178Full Compliance Evaluation SEQUIM

09/21/2022 PETROCARD - 727 MARINE DR PLANT969Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

09/21/2022 LILLIWAUP STORE & MOTEL530Full Compliance Evaluation LILLIWAUP

09/29/2022 SIMPSON DOOR1114Full Compliance Evaluation McCLEARY

10/06/2022 FAST FUEL1001Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/06/2022 BUDDIES GROCERY804Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/06/2022 BOULEVARD GAS & MINI MART856Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/06/2022 NISQUALLY AUTOMOTIVE & TOWING1062Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/06/2022 NISQUALLY VALLEY GROCERY1116Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/06/2022 HILLCREST SHELL1133Investigation SHELTON

10/13/2022 JJS QUICK STOP820Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/13/2022 BLACK LAKE GROCERY893Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/18/2022 JEFFERSON COUNTY HADLOCK SHOP200Full Compliance Evaluation PORT HADLOCK

10/18/2022 LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES - PORT LUDLO927Full Compliance Evaluation PORT LUDLOW

10/18/2022 MILES SAND & GRAVEL - CONCRETE 383Full Compliance Evaluation PORT LUDLOW

10/18/2022 MILES SAND & GRAVEL - SHINE FACIL673Full Compliance Evaluation PORT LUDLOW

Page 3 of 4Printed 11/4/2022 2:07:43 PM

3



Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued

10/18/2022 NAVAL MAGAZINE (NAVMAG) INDIA787Full Compliance Evaluation PORT HADLOCK

10/18/2022 PORT LUDLOW MARINA288Full Compliance Evaluation PORT LUDLOW

10/19/2022 EVERGREEN STATE COLLEGE573Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

10/24/2022 COMPOSITE RECYCLING TECHNOLOG1099Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

10/24/2022 EVERGREEN FIBER INC116Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

10/24/2022 LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES - PORT ANGEL696Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

10/24/2022 PORT ANGELES HARDWOOD LLC341Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

10/24/2022 PORT OF PORT ANGELES - 1050 BUILDI675Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

RTM
09/16/2022 SIERRA PACIFIC INDUSTRIES - SHELT424Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

Page 4 of 4Printed 11/4/2022 2:07:43 PM

4



Asbestos Permit Status Report

Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

21ASB007742 103 School Street 3/31/2022Grays Harbor11/11/2021

21ASB007750 7822 Husky Way SE 12/17/2021Thurston11/22/2021

21ASB007760 Annual 12/31/202212/3/2021

21ASB007767 	1113 Legion Way SE - Annex Bldg 2/4/2022Thurston12/10/2021

21ASB007772 5700 Lacey Blvd 5/31/2022Thurston12/16/2021

21ASB007773 100 Mill Rd 12/31/2022Jefferson12/17/2021

21ASB007775 2700 Evergreen Parkway COM 1/5/2022Thurston12/22/2021

22ASB007790 	1902 Marine Drive 12/31/2022Clallam1/10/2022

22ASB007817 114 E 6th St 12/30/2022Clallam1/28/2022

22ASB007839 5700 Lacey Blvd SE 3/31/2022Thurston2/13/2022

22ASB007841 33104 J Place 12/31/2022Pacific2/14/2022

22ASB007858 214 E Lauridsen Blvd 4/22/2022Clallam3/4/2022

22ASB007859 40 East Pickering Place 3/31/2022Mason3/7/2022

22ASB007947 651 Sleater Kinney Rd SE 12/31/2022Thurston5/9/2022

22ASB007981 9151 NE North Shore Rd 6/30/2022Mason6/2/2022

22ASB007994 6130 US 101 7/8/2022Grays Harbor6/14/2022

22ASB008003 50350 Hwy 112 7/7/2023Clallam6/20/2022

22ASB008042 	1841 Irondale Rd. 9/2/2022Jefferson7/27/2022

22ASB008068 	422 East Bay Dr NE 9/6/2023Thurston8/24/2022

22ASB008080 6748 89th Ave SE 10/31/2022Thurston9/8/2022

22ASB008085 2106 Washington Ave N 9/23/2022Pacific9/12/2022

22ASB008095 525 & 530 Wa'Atach Creek Rd 12/31/2022Clallam9/20/2022

22ASB008099 907 & 909 Selma St SE 12/31/2022Thurston9/22/2022

22ASB008102 903 Selma St SE 12/31/2022Thurston9/22/2022

22ASB008103 18124 Bend St SW 11/30/2022Thurston9/26/2022

22ASB008104 913 Selma St SE 12/31/2022Thurston9/22/2022

22ASB008105 1584 Center Rd 10/13/2022Jefferson9/27/2022

22ASB008113 1213 Summit St 11/25/2022Grays Harbor10/5/2022

22ASB008114 1205 Summit St 11/25/2022Grays Harbor10/5/2022

22ASB008115 109 S Fleet St 11/30/2022Grays Harbor10/5/2022

22ASB008116 4516 62nd Ave SE 12/1/2022Thurston10/5/2022

22ASB008117 108 1st St N 11/25/2022Grays Harbor10/6/2022

22ASB008121 4220 Boulevard Rd SE 10/28/2022Thurston10/11/2022

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 1 of 2

5



Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

22ASB008123 117 Spruce St E 10/31/2022Pacific10/11/2022

22ASB008127 	1815 Eastwood Pl  SE 11/4/2022Thurston10/14/2022

22ASB008130 1306 Eastside St SE 11/4/2022Thurston10/17/2022

22ASB008135 	5530 Donnelly Dr SE 11/4/2022Thurston10/21/2022

22ASB008136 	210 5th Ave SW 12/31/2022Thurston10/21/2022

22ASB008137 5115 Sandridge Rd 11/3/2022Pacific10/23/2022

22ASB008138 1634 Oriol Ln NW 11/4/2022Thurston10/23/2022

22ASB008139 302 W 2nd St 11/30/2022Grays Harbor10/24/2022

22ASB008140 	7512 Mirimichi Dr NW 12/9/2022Thurston10/24/2022

22ASB008141 3590 SE Old Olympic Hwy 11/5/2022Mason10/26/2022

22ASB008142 2835 Yelm Highway SE 5/4/2023Thurston10/26/2022

22ASB008143 	2700 Evergreen Parkway NW 11/18/2022Thurston10/27/2022

22ASB008144 401,409,417 Union Ave SE and 106 11/25/2022Thurston10/27/2022

22ASB008145 10741 Northshore Rd 11/10/2022Mason11/1/2022

22ASB008146 722 Overlook Rd 11/11/2022Clallam11/1/2022

22ASB008147 215 Lake St 12/2/2022Pacific11/1/2022

22ASB008148 1701 30th St 11/12/2022Pacific11/2/2022

22ASB008149 1601 Rainier St 11/14/2022Jefferson11/3/2022

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 2 of 2

6



Demolition Notifications received between 9/9/2022 and 11/4/2022

Permit# Address City Status Asb Survey Asb Permit #Rec'd Staff

22DEM006517 	1211 McFarland Drive9/13/2022 Sequim ASB

22DEM006518 1003 W Schley9/13/2022 Aberdeen ASB

22DEM006519 9/15/2022 ASB

22DEM006520 1607 Abernethy9/16/2022 Olympia ASBRDW

22DEM006521 	505 1st Street     Asbestos must be removed by as9/19/2022 Cosmopolis ASBBTD

22DEM006522 2403 Franklin St SE9/19/2022 Olympia ASB

22DEM006523 	401 Union Ave SE9/21/2022 Olympia 22ASB008144BTD

22DEM006524 903, 907, 909, 913 & 917 Selma St SE 22ASB008099 (907-909)9/22/2022 Lacey 22ASB008099

22DEM006525 8725 Pepperidge Ln SE9/26/2022 Yelm ASB

22DEM006526 	1174 Wood Lane9/29/2022 Grayland ASB

22DEM006527 201 N Lake Surf Drive Asb present No notification req10/3/2022 Lilliwaup ASBBTD

22DEM006528 1601 Rainier St NO survey.10/4/2022 Port Townsend ASB

22DEM006529 23829 Isle Place10/5/2022 Ocean Park ASBBTD

22DEM006530 9106 Martin Way E10/6/2022 Lacey ASB

22DEM006531 26930 Sandridge Rd10/9/2022 Nahcotta ASB

22DEM006532 706 2nd St 10/24/22 original start date.  asbest10/10/2022 Hoquiam ASBBTD

22DEM006533 272172 Hwy 10110/10/2022 Sequim ASB

22DEM006534 2119 N Nyhus St10/11/2022 Westport ASBMS

22DEM006535 761 Taylor Cuttoff Rd10/11/2022 Sequim ASB

22DEM006536 101 NE Byerly Dr Outdated paper app received w/che10/12/2022 Belfair ASBRDW

22DEM006537 4336 Martin Way E10/12/2022 Olympia ASB

22DEM006538 8114 Littlerock Rd SW start date not 10 days. Req't 10/18/10/12/2022 Olympia ASBMS

22DEM006539 4340 Martin Way E10/12/2022 Olympia ASB

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 1 of 2

7



Permit# Address City Status Asb Survey Asb Permit #Rec'd Staff

22DEM006540 4217 Lagoon Dr10/13/2022 Tokeland ASB

22DEM006541 2106 Washington Ave Survey rcv'd. MS10/14/2022 Long Beach 22ASB008085BTD

22DEM006542 2828 Martin Way E Asbestos survey received. Asbesto10/14/2022 Olympia ASBBTD

22DEM006543 	691 WA-11210/14/2022 Neah Bay ASB

22DEM006544 315 Mary Ave10/16/2022 Westport ASB

22DEM006545 	1174 Wood Lane10/16/2022 Grayland ASBBTD

22DEM006546 930 Trosper Rd SW #1210/17/2022 Tumwater ASB

22DEM006547 	301 N Tyler10/18/2022 Aberdeen ASB

22DEM006548 14918 Vantine Rd SE10/20/2022 Tenino ASB

22DEM006549 750 Crescent St #410/20/2022 Raymond ASB

22DEM006550 594 Kallman Rd10/20/2022 Forks ASB

22DEM006551 12501 Yelm Hwy SE10/21/2022 Olympia ASB

22DEM006552 	1701 30th St10/21/2022 Seaview ASBBTD

22DEM006553 4008 Biscay St NW10/21/2022 Olympia ASBBTD

22DEM006554 19215 Marble SE SW10/22/2022 Rochester ASBBTD

22DEM006555 335 West Cedar Street, Unit D NO survey.  "Asbestoses report wa10/24/2022 Sequim ASBBTD

22DEM006556 7434 Betti Lane NE10/25/2022 Lacey ASB

22DEM006557 111-A Stevens St NO Survey.10/28/2022 Port Hadlock ASBBTD

22DEM006558 2710 SE Raintree Ct11/2/2022 Olympia ASB

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 2 of 2

8



Current ORCAA Land Clearing Burn Permits

Expiration # Burn Site Address CityFireDistrict

11/25/2022 5542 3712 79th Ave NW Olympia

11/30/2022 5558 13845 Solberg Rd NE Yelm

11/26/2022 5551 1183 Log Camp Lane BeaverCFD #1, Forks/Beaver

11/26/2022 5550 715 Heron Hill Road SequimCFD #3, Sequim

11/26/2022 5553 Towne Road Sequim

11/26/2022 5548 22 S Barr Rd Port Angeles

11/27/2022 5541 614 Lost Mountain Lane Sequim

11/27/2022 5557 	NKA Watershed Rd Lot #1 Port Angeles

11/27/2022 5555 184 Oso Vista Court Sequim

12/1/2022 5562 1706 Atterberrry Rd Sequim

12/2/2022 5568 155 Fasola Rd Sequim

11/24/2022 5534 Crescent Beach Rd Port AngelesCFD #4, Joyce

11/27/2022 5554 	420 Schmitt Rd Port Angeles

11/25/2022 5545 2311 Mora Rd ForksCFD #6, Quillayute Prairie

11/26/2022 5537 Harbor View Dr Lot 2 Port AngelesClallam County Fire District #2

12/1/2022 5560 1585 Black Diamond Rd Port Angeles

12/3/2022 5567 063027218010/70239 Port Angeles

12/4/2022 5572 16 Sunset Height Port Angeles

11/24/2022 5530 17 Western Lane OakvilleGHFD #1, Oakville

11/25/2022 5546 188 Elma Hicklin Rd West McClearyGHFD #12

11/27/2022 5552 49 E Mox Chehalis Rd McCleary

12/4/2022 5571 103 Dekay Rd HoquiamGHFD #18, Hoquiam

11/24/2022 5527 38 Clear View Dr MontesanoGHFD #2, Central Park - Brady

11/26/2022 5549 201 Cloquallum Rd ElmaGHFD #5, Porter/Elma/Satsop

11/26/2022 5543 105 Riding Rd Oakville

12/2/2022 5565 559 Copalis Beach Rd CopalisGHFD #7, Copalis Beach/Ocean

11/27/2022 5556 80 Black Point Rd BrinnonJFD #4, Brinnon

12/1/2022 5563 151 Tog Rd Brinnon

12/2/2022 5564 2564 Eaglemount Rd Port TownseJFD #5, Discovery Bay

11/26/2022 5544 9660 US 101 RaymondPFD #3, Raymond

11/26/2022 5547 2205 State Route 105 AberdeenSBRFA (Districts #3, 11, 14)

12/1/2022 5561 800 Block Willapa-Rock Pit South BendSouth Bend Fire Department

11/30/2022 5559 13805 Loreece Ln SW TeninoTFD #11, Littlerock

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 1 of 2

9



Expiration # Burn Site Address CityFireDistrict

11/25/2022 5535 7330 Sunset Ridge Lane NW OlympiaTFD #13, Griffin

11/25/2022 5538 	7415 Sunset Ridge Lane NW Olympia

11/25/2022 5539 7407 Sunset Ridge Lane NW Olympia

11/25/2022 5540 7349 Sunset Ridge Lane NW Olympia

11/25/2022 5536 7408 Sunset Ridge Lane NW Olympia

11/25/2022 5526 20331 167th Ave Ln YelmTFD #17, Bald Hills

12/2/2022 5566 15420 Vail Cut Off Rd SE Rainier

11/25/2022 5525 16212 Village Dr SE YelmTFD #4, Rainier

11/26/2022 5529 10315 133rd Ave SE Rainier

11/25/2022 5524 2103 113th Ave OlympiaTFD #6, East Olympia

11/25/2022 5532 4610 68th Ave NE OlympiaTFD #8, South Bay

11/25/2022 5522 7339 Puget Beach Rd NE Olympia

11/25/2022 5523 4331 17th Ave NW OlympiaTFD #9, McLane

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 2 of 2

10



Complaint Report for period from 9/9/2022 to 11/4/2022

Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fir OtherDust Wood-

stove

FormaRec'd Online Asbestos/

 Demo

Marijuana

County:

09/19/2022 UNKNOWN RDW

10/03/2022 Stephen & Darla Koflanovich 98589 JW

10/03/2022 Unknown JW

10/07/2022 Transient/Homeless RDW

10/21/2022 Error

10/24/2022 Transient Camp Pacific and I5 DAN

ClallamCounty:

09/21/2022 Expanse LLC Port Angeles RDW

09/21/2022 North Olympic Health Care 
Network

Port Angeles RDW

09/21/2022 SANDHU AND VIRK INC Port Angeles RDW

09/21/2022 Taco Bell and KFC Port Angeles BTD

09/21/2022 Wavedivision I LLC Port Angeles RDW

10/11/2022 Lucinda Nohrenberg and Hunter 
Blackburn IV

Sequim Open Burning 
during COUNTY-
WIDE BURN 
BAN.

JW

10/19/2022 KM Resort Sequim RTM

10/23/2022 Unknown Sequim JW

10/24/2022 Judd R Rush Sequim RTM

11/01/2022 Jim Pfaff Port Angeles DJM

11/01/2022 Jim Pfaff Port Angeles MS

Grays HarborCounty:

09/13/2022 Si Deng McCleary JW

09/19/2022 CAMPBELL BUILDING LLC MONTESANO BTD

09/26/2022 William and Melissa Erickson MONTESANO MS

09/27/2022 Si Deng McCleary JW

09/27/2022 William A and Melissa Erickson MONTESANO BTD

09/29/2022 Bernnie Hurlburt ABERDEEN MS

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 1 of 5

11



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fir OtherDust Wood-

stove

FormaRec'd Online Asbestos/

 Demo

Marijuana

10/02/2022 COSMOPOLIS SPECIALTY 
FIBERS

COSMOPOLIS JW

10/03/2022 COSMOPOLIS SPECIALTY 
FIBERS

COSMOPOLIS JW

10/07/2022 COSMO SPECIALTY FIBERS COSMOPOLIS RDW

10/10/2022 PACIFIC VENEER ABERDEEN Black gritty 
material - not 
like ash

MS

10/11/2022 David and Elise Mattson Ocean Shores JW

10/17/2022 Tianyi Gong HOQUIAM JW

10/18/2022 Charlie Rossley Moclips BTD

10/27/2022 Montesano Health and 
Rehabilitation Center

MONTESANO BTD

11/02/2022 SATSOP DEVELOPMENT PARK-
Port of Grays Harbor

Elma DJM

MasonCounty:

10/04/2022 Marley, Steven Revocable Trust Shelton BTD

10/06/2022 Rudy Manna Shelton RTM

10/13/2022 Manke Lumber log yard Shelton Shelton NWS

10/27/2022 Garry and Carrie McNamara Hoodsport MS

11/01/2022 GREEN DIAMOND RESOURCE 
COMPANY

Matlock DJM

11/03/2022 WOOD ET AL, BREANNA LYNN Union RTM

PacificCounty:

09/09/2022 Matt Olson and Morall Olson Chinook BTD

09/12/2022 Josh O'Neil Ilwaco RTM

09/22/2022 Josh O'Neil Ilwaco MS

10/03/2022 Josh O'Neil Ilwaco RDW

10/11/2022 WELTER, WALTER W Ocean Park DJM

10/13/2022 Unknown Ocean Park MS

10/25/2022 Renter Raymond MS

10/27/2022 5 Neighbors Ilwaco MS

10/31/2022 Bryson Martin Raymond MS

ThurstonCounty:

09/09/2022 tbd Yelm off gassing of 
styrofoam

RTM

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 2 of 5

12



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fir OtherDust Wood-

stove

FormaRec'd Online Asbestos/

 Demo

Marijuana

09/13/2022 St Martins Abbey Lacey RTM

09/14/2022 Danny & Eileen Woollett Olympia BTD

09/14/2022 Michael A Fosnacht Rochester JW

09/15/2022 DM VENTURES EVERGREEN 
LLC

Olympia BTD

09/15/2022 Mitchell Cowles and Crystal Ann 
Davila

Yelm NWS

09/16/2022 Resident Olympia RDW

09/20/2022 unknown Lacey MS

09/21/2022 Maria Turner/ Alexandria Camunas Olympia RTM

09/21/2022 unknown Lacey Garbage burningJW

09/22/2022 COACH POST LLC Olympia DAN

09/22/2022 Homeless/Transient Burning Olympia RDW

09/22/2022 POPE, DAVID H Olympia RDW

09/23/2022 Clark and Marilyn Gilman Olympia BTD

09/23/2022 HOMON, TAMMY S Olympia RDW

09/23/2022 Jack and Carrie Sherman Olympia JW

09/24/2022 David Goerig Rochester  garbage burningJW

09/25/2022 AAA VAHORA LLC Olympia BTD

09/25/2022 GROSS, DAVID A Olympia  garbage burningJW

09/26/2022 Andrew & Dollie Cook Olympia JW

09/26/2022 THOMPSON, CASEY Lacey RDW

09/28/2022 The JungleMartinWay Olympia JW

09/29/2022 TREW AUTO BODY - OLYMPIA OLYMPIA BTD

09/30/2022 OLSON, MARIE E Olympia Garbage 
burning.

JW

09/30/2022 WIG PROPERTIES LLC - CV Olympia BTD

10/01/2022  THOMAS, JENIFER Yelm JW

10/01/2022 Unknown Tenino JW

10/02/2022 Kevin Cooper Rochester Garbage 
burning.

JW

10/03/2022 darrell McQuiston Lacey JW

10/03/2022 Kevin Cooper Rochester JW

10/04/2022 Martin Emmick Olympia RTM

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 3 of 5

13



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fir OtherDust Wood-

stove

FormaRec'd Online Asbestos/

 Demo

Marijuana

10/06/2022 Kyle & Amanda Pierpoint Rochester RDW

10/06/2022 Marina Foster Lacey MS

10/06/2022 RULLA FAMILY LIV RUST Olympia NWS

10/07/2022 John and Margret Wunsch Olympia RDW

10/07/2022 Martin Emmick Olympia RTM

10/07/2022 Martin Emmick Olympia RTM

10/07/2022 TITTARELLI, CARMEN R & 
DANIEL R

Rainier RDW

10/07/2022 Unknown Olympia BTD

10/07/2022 Unknown/Transient Burning Olympia DJM

10/09/2022  DAHL, BONNIE Tenino NWS

10/09/2022 Darla Olympia DJM

10/09/2022 Jack and Carrie Sherman Olympia DJM

10/09/2022 Pleasant Forest Camping Club Olympia burning 
prohibitives 
dimensional 
lumber and shed 
demoltion 
burning

DJM

10/10/2022 David and Rose Fullmer Olympia MS

10/10/2022 HPA BORROWER 2018-1 ML LLC Olympia DJM

10/10/2022 Jack and Carrie Sherman Olympia DJM

10/10/2022 Martin Emmick Olympia RTM

10/11/2022 COLSON SAMPLEY, SARA Olympia JW

10/11/2022 HARRIS, MICHAEL Olympia JW

10/11/2022 Jeremy & Leah Kochrian Olympia MS

10/12/2022 HARRIS, MICHAEL Olympia RDW

10/13/2022 Cinthia Berarmino Lacey JW

10/13/2022 Dustin Ward Yelm MS

10/13/2022 Unknown Olympia RDW

10/13/2022 Unknown Yelm RDW

10/13/2022 Unknown Yelm JW

10/14/2022 DE ARMAS, ANTHONY & 
LOURDES

Lacey RDW

10/14/2022 ENGER, LOIS Lacey RDW

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 4 of 5

14



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fir OtherDust Wood-

stove

FormaRec'd Online Asbestos/

 Demo

Marijuana

10/15/2022 John and Melinda Reiman Olympia JW

10/15/2022 The JungleMartinWay Olympia JW

10/15/2022 Unknown Yelm JW

10/17/2022 Bryce & Suzanne Hooper Yelm Garbage burningJW

10/17/2022 UNKNOWN Yelm RDW

10/17/2022 WELLS FARGO BANK NA 
TRUSTEE // ALTISOURCE

Yelm RDW

10/19/2022 Keith & Denise Himel Yelm RDW

10/20/2022 LOCKWOOD, CASSANDRA Olympia RDW

10/21/2022 Randall Guinn Olympia JW

10/22/2022 Bryce & Suzanne Hooper Yelm Garbage 
burning.

JW

10/23/2022 Derric & Kristina Kramer Olympia burning garbageJW

10/23/2022 Vicente Nolasco Ignacio Rochester Garbage 
burning.

JW

10/24/2022 Duval Family Holdings LLC Olympia RP is afraid 
source will burn 
30 large brush 
piles on the 
parcel

NWS

10/24/2022 South Puget Sound Arborist 
Professionals

Olympia JW

10/25/2022 Cole Loncar Yelm Burning debrisJW

10/25/2022 WEIKS, JEFFREY J Olympia RDW

10/26/2022 West Thurston Regional Fire 
Authority Station 1-3

Rochester DAN

10/27/2022 ANDERSON, DANERICO M Olympia RDW

10/31/2022 USA TRUST MARY JACKSON Olympia BTD

11/01/2022 Alex Queirolo Lacey NWS

11/01/2022 Fulcrum Real Estate - Property 
managers

Olympia MS

11/01/2022 TBD Olympia BTD

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 5 of 5

15



NOV Monthly Report
For the period 9/9/2022 to 11/4/2022

Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

 LEE4177 07/08/2021 $500.00PACIFIC 9/9/2022Rule 6.2.3 BEFORE 2/26/2022 Cities 

and UGA--No Residential 

or Land Clearing burning

Rule 6.2.5(c) Person must be in 

attendance of fire

WESSEIUS4191 08/18/2021 $2,000.00THURSTON 11/2/2022Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.7(c) No burning Lacey Olympia

Tumwater

CHRIS FRANKFURTH 

AND SONS INC

4228 11/03/2021 $0.00CLALLAM Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 

Registration fees

CROWN CORK & SEAL 

CO INC

4248 08/09/2022 $84,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Orders of 

Approval

CROWN CORK & SEAL 

CO INC

4273 08/11/2022 $3,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 

Orders Enforceable

CORNERSTONE 

COLLISION CENTER

4276 03/29/2022 $500.00MASON 11/1/2022Rule 3.1(d) Failure to pay Annual 

Registration fees

PRESTON4278 04/01/2022 $500.00THURSTON 10/28/2022Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 

Residential or Land 

Clearing burning

WESTPORT LLC4283 05/10/2022 $2,000.00GRAYS 

HARBOR

10/3/2022Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program - 

Compliance

70A.15.2260(9)(a

)

RCW operate AOP source 

in violation of permit

HUDDLESTON4285 05/10/2022 $5,000.00PACIFIC Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

MY GOODS MARKET 

#5082

4290 06/27/2022 $500.00THURSTON 9/26/2022Rule 6.1(a)(3) NOC required - replacement

or alteration of control 

technology

Rule 6.1.10(a) NOC required – 

requirements for 

replacement or alteration of 

control technology

PAHLITZSCH4291 06/08/2022 $5,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

MY GOODS MARKET 

#5497

4292 06/27/2022 $500.00THURSTON 9/26/2022Rule 6.1(a)(3) NOC required - replacement

or alteration of control 

technology

Rule 6.1.10(a) NOC required – 

requirements for 

replacement or alteration of

control technology

CROWN CORK & SEAL 

CO INC

4294 08/04/2022 $283,385.00THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Orders of 

Approval

CROWN CORK & SEAL 

CO INC

4295 08/15/2022 $4,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 

Orders Enforceable

Rule 8.11 Record Keeping and 

Reporting

BCD II LLC4296 07/14/2022 $3,144.00THURSTON Rule 6.3.2(a) Asbestos Survey required 

for Renovation

16



Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

SCHRADER, JR.4297 08/09/2022 $1,000.00GRAYS 

HARBOR

Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

CROWN CORK & SEAL 

CO INC

4298 08/02/2022 $2,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Orders of 

Approval

SCOTT4299 07/26/2022 $2,500.00Rule 6.2.4 Summer Burn Ban

Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.5(c) Person must be in 

attendance of fire

CROWN CORK & SEAL 

CO INC

4300 08/15/2022 $18,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Orders of 

Approval

CROWN CORK & SEAL 

CO INC

4301 08/15/2022 $18,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Orders of 

Approval

MCKINLEY PAPER 

COMPANY

4303 09/15/2022CLALLAM Rule 5.1(d) Operating Permit Program - 

Compliance

UNITED STATES FISH 

AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

4307 09/06/2022 $571.00PACIFIC Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without 

notification/fee

SPICER4308 09/07/2022 $2,144.00Rule 6.3.2(a) Asbestos Survey required 

for Renovation

RAYMOND 101 QUICK 

STOP

4309 09/09/2022PACIFIC Rule 8.12.5(a) Self Inspection requirements

Condition 3  

06NOC519

Raymond 101 Quick Stop

FORKS COMMUNITY 

HOSPITAL

4310 10/12/2022CLALLAM Rule 6.1(a) Failure to have an Approved 

Notice of Construction

EP MANAGEMENT LLC4311 10/18/2022PACIFIC Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without 

notification/fee

Rule 6.3.9(a) Asbestos project by non-

certified workers

HANSON AND HANSON 

VENTURES LLC

4312 09/16/2022PACIFIC Rule 6.3.2(a) Asbestos Survey required 

for Renovation

OLSON4313 10/26/2022PACIFIC Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 

survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without 

notification/fee

Rule 6.3.8(a) Asbestos Removal Prior to 

Renovation/Demolition

Rule 6.3.9(b)(1) Asbestos Work Practices - 

Controlled Area

Rule 6.3.9(b)(10) Asbestos Work Practices - 

Disturbance

Rule 6.3.9(b)(3) Asbestos Work Practices - 

Wetting ACM

CAMPBELL4315 10/18/2022GRAYS 

HARBOR

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without 

notification/fee

ORCHARD FOODS 

CORPORATION

4316 10/18/2022CLALLAM Rule 6.3.2(a) Asbestos Survey required 

for Renovation

17



Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

MARLEY, STEVEN 

REVOCABLE TRUST

4317 10/26/2022MASON Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 

survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without

notification/fee

DUSTIN WARD4319 10/28/2022Rule 6.2.8(c)(4) Land clearing burn permit

ROSSLEY4321 10/24/2022GRAYS 

HARBOR

Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 

survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without

notification/fee

IGNACIO4322 11/01/2022THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.5(c) Person must be in 

attendance of fire

IGNACIO4331 11/01/2022THURSTON Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 

survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without

notification/fee

Total: $452,744.00

18



Industrial / Commercial Air Permits
Pending and Final Permits for period from 09/09/2022 to 11/4/2022

Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

AGP - PORT OF 
GRAYS HARBOR-
TERMINAL 2

ABERDEEN Reconfigure the 
existing aspiration 
system, add six (6) 
baghouses, and add 
four (4) storage 
bins each with a 
capacity of 7,500 
tons.

5/20/2022Food 
Processing

AMNOC 22NOC1562 11/2/2022final permit delivered

DEPARTMENT OF 
L&I-WSDA SAFETY 
AND HEALTH LAB & 
TRAINING CTR

TUMWATE
R

Install a 871 bhp 
Tier II emergency 
standby engine. 
Expected emissions 
from the 
emergency engine 
include NOx, SOx, 
CO, VOC, PM, TAP 
& HAP.

6/15/2022Government LEWNOC 22NOC1564 10/3/2022final permit delivered

SGTM WEST END 
FOREST 
INDUSTRIES LLC

BEAVER Establish a sawmill 
for the production 
of dimensional 
green lumber. 
ORCAA-regulated 
activities will 
include log 
debarking, green 
wood waste 
conveyance, and 
log yard activities.

7/22/2022Wood Products AMNOC 22NOC1570 11/2/2022final permit delivered

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 1 of 4



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

7-ELEVEN 34563 - 
MARVIN

LACEY Revise Testing 
Requirements that 
are duplicative in 
the 11NOC844 
Order of Approval.

8/3/2022Gasoline 
Distribution

LEWADM 22ADM1573 10/13/2022draft in progress

CITY OF HOQUIAM-
LINCOLN STREET

HOQUIAM Install a 755 HP 
diesel emergency 
engine to provide 
power to storm and 
sewer pumps 
during power 
failure events. 
Expected emissions 
from the 
emergency engine 
include NOx, SOx, 
CO, VOC, PM, TAP 
& HAP.

6/21/2022Government AMNOC 22NOC1567 10/31/2022on hold - waiting on another 
agency

CITY OF LACEY - 
MILBANKE

OLYMPIA Install a 755 BHP 
diesel-fired 
emergency engine. 
Expected emissions 
include PM, NOx, 
CO, TAP, VOC, HAP, 
and SO2.

8/3/2022Government LEWNOC 22NOC1572 8/12/2022incomplete application - waiting 
on data response

CITY OF YELM - 
WWTP

YELM replace and 
upgrade headworks 
and odor controls; 
install new 
emergency 
generator, install 
new solids 
treatment system.

7/30/2021Waste Water 
Treatment 
Plant

LEWNOC 21NOC1516 11/3/2022hand off to Debbie for final 
paymnet

CROWN CORK & 
SEAL CO INC

OLYMPIA renew 15AOP1129 6/11/2020Manufacturing JADAOP 20AOP1446 2/3/2022draft in progress

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 2 of 4



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

CUSTOM 
FIBERGLASS

ABERDEEN 8/24/2020Automotive 
Services

AMNOC 20NOC1424 4/27/2021on hold - waiting on another 
agency

FORKS 
COMMUNITY 
HOSPITAL

FORKS Replacement of (2) 
4 MMbtu/hr diesel-
fired boilers. 
Emissions are not 
expected to 
increase, but 
include NOx, CO, 
PM, SO2, HAP and 
TAP.

10/12/2022Medical Facility LEWNOC 22NOC1577 11/3/2022draft pending internal review

GRAYS HARBOR 
ENERGY LLC

ELMA 4/13/2022Energy 
Production

MVGREV 22REV1558 8/4/2022draft in progress

INTERFOR US INC - 
PORT ANGELES 
DIVISION

PORT 
ANGELES

obtain an initial 
Title V Air 
Operating Permit

3/2/2022Wood Products LEWAOP 22AOP1556 3/21/2022draft in progress

MOUNTAIN STONE 
AGGREGATE

TENINO Establish a new 
rock crushing plant

2/10/2021Sand and 
Gravel

LEWNOC 21NOC1478 3/19/2021draft pending source review

MOUNTAIN STONE 
AGGREGATE

TENINO Establish a new 
rock crushing plant

2/10/2021Sand and 
Gravel

LEWNOC 21NOC1478 3/19/2021waiting on SEPA

MURPHY COMPANY ELMA Establish 
enforceable limits 
to ensure potential 
to emit for VOC 
remains below Title 
V thresholds.

4/14/2021Wood Products LEWSMO 21SMO1496 5/24/2022draft pending internal review

PANELTECH HOQUIAM renew AOP 
11AOP864

4/2/2020Printing/Paper 
Products

JADAOP 20AOP1437 11/2/2022draft in progress

PETERSENS 
AUTOMOTIVE

PORT 
ANGELES

install paint booth 7/9/2021Automotive 
Services

AMNOC 21NOC1506 11/3/2022on hold - waiting on another 
agency

SIMPSON DOOR McCLEARY correct condition R2 1/30/2019Wood Products AMRFC 19RFC1319 11/3/2022

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 3 of 4



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

SIMPSON DOOR McCLEARY Renew 16AOP1172. 7/22/2022Wood Products AMAOP 22AOP1559 10/31/2022draft pending internal review

WASHINGTON 
STATE HEALTH 
CARE AUTHORITY

OLYMPIA for after the fact 
emergency 
generator

8/24/2021Government AMNOC 21NOC1523 4/7/2022waiting on data request

WEYERHAEUSER 
NR RAYMOND 
LUMBERMILL

RAYMOND install two identical 
spray-dryer mold 
inhibitor systems to 
apply coatings to 
green lumber.

8/16/2021Wood Products AMNOC 21NOC1521 1/31/2022on hold - per source

Friday, November 4, 2022 Page 4 of 4



Focus on When an Air 
Permit  is Required 

 1 

Approval is Required Before Constructing, 
Modifying, or Restarting an Air Pollution Source  

Olympic Region Clean Air Agency (ORCAA) rules1 require 
approval of an air permit application prior to commencing 
any of the following actions involving facilities, stationary 
equipment or operations that emit air pollution, which are 
generally referred to as “sources”: 

• New Sources - Constructing, installing, or 
establishing stationary equipment, operations or an 
entire facility that emits air pollution.  

• Replacements - Replacing an existing source, even 
“in-kind” replacements. 

• Modifications - Modifying an existing source, which 
includes physical changes or changes in the method of operation of the source that have the 
potential to increase air pollutant emissions. 

• Replacing/Altering Control Devices - Replacing or substantially altering any air pollution control 
device, like a baghouse or dust collector. 

• Restarting a Facility - Reopening and restarting an existing facility or restarting a piece of 
equipment that has been shut down and not registered with ORCAA for over a year. 

• Establishing Portable/Temporary Equipment - Moving portable, temporary equipment that 
emit air pollution to a facility like generators or boilers. 

The purpose of this requirement is to protect public health and welfare by assuring compliance with 
applicable equipment performance standards, air pollution control requirements, and ambient air 
quality standards. Failure to secure ORCAA’s approval prior to commencing any of the above-listed 
actions is a violation of ORCAA Rule 6.1 and could be subject to penalty. Securing approval before 
starting a project helps save and protects your project from costly delays and possible enforcement. In 
addition, facilities that are major sources (per Chapter 173-401 WAC) may require an Air Operating 
Permit that must be renewed every five years. 

When is ORCAA’s Approval Required? 
For all projects subject to an air permit, ORCAA’s approval is required before commencing construction 
or re-starting equipment that has been shut down, even when re-opening a formerly operating facility 
that was previously registered with ORCAA. Most often, this means before breaking ground, pouring 
foundations, conducting electrical or plumbing work, or moving equipment that emits air pollution to 
the facility. For actions that require an air permit but do not involve construction activities, ORCAA’s 
approval is required before initiating or taking the action. As such, ORCAA recommends against 
purchasing any equipment that emits air pollution (including air pollution control devices) until ORCAA’s 
approval is secured.  

 
1 ORCAA rules are pursuant to requirements of Washington’s Clean Air Act under 70A.15 of the Revised Code of 
Washington. 



Focus on When an Air 
Permit  is Required 

2-Nov-22  2 

Modifications 

Modifications requiring an air permit include both physical changes and changes in the method of operation 
of a source resulting in increasing emission rates or potential to emit. Some examples of modifications 
triggering an air permit that are changes in the method of operation include, but are not limited to: 

• Changing the type of fuel combusted  
• Changing to a raw material containing a new or higher concentration of a substance 
• Changing operation of an existing piece of equipment  
• Increasing production rates above those previously approved by ORCAA 
• Rebuilding a piece of equipment or control device after a fire or other catastrophic event 
• Removing a “bottle-neck” in a process resulting in increasing air pollutant emissions 

Restarting a Facility   

Facilities that have been shut down (ceased operation for more than 12-months and not registered with 
ORCAA) must submit an air permit application and secure ORCAA’s approval prior to commencing 
construction or re-starting equipment as described above. If construction activities are not involved to 
restart a facility, ORCAA’s approval is required prior to starting operation.  

Are there any exemptions? 

Yes. ORCAA’s Rule 6.1(c) lists over 100 categorical exemptions or you may qualify for an exemption based on  
de minimis emissions under ORCAA Rule 6.4, which is a streamlined process for projects with minor air 
emissions. Call ORCAA for details on exemption, (360) 539-7610 or www.orcaa.org 

Approval Process 

The air permit required in all cases described above is a “New Source Review” permit referred to as a Notice 
of Construction (NOC). The NOC process is initiated by submitting a NOC application to ORCAA. The 
approval process may take anywhere from 15 days to several months to complete (see ORCAA Focus Sheet: 
Air Permit Approval Process). For certain proposals, a public notice and comment period and public hearing 
may be required. Therefore, it is important to contact ORCAA early to get a project-specific estimate of the 
approval timeline. The general NOC approval timeline follows the timeline allowed under the Washington 
Clean Air Act (Chapter 70A.15 of the Revised Code of Washington).  
 
Upon concluding a project can be approved, ORCAA will issue an Order of Approval. The Order of Approval is 
the air permit and will include emissions and operating limits, and associated requirements like monitoring, 
testing, recordkeeping, and reporting requirements.  Final Orders of Approval issued by ORCAA may be 
appealed to the Washington Pollution Control Hearings Board (PCHB) within 30 days from receiving the 
order. Please visit the PCHB’s website for procedures and details related to appeals. 

Does ORCAA offer application assistance? 

Yes. Information specific to industry categories that are common air pollution sources are provided under 
ORCAA’s Business Assistance web page, www.orcaa.org. You may also contact ORCAA’s Engineering Staff 
directly to ask questions regarding your proposed project, (360) 539-7610. 



Focus on Air Permit 
Approval Process 

 1 

Process/Timeline for Air Permit1 Approval 
Many projects involving equipment or operations that emit air pollution require approval of an air 
permit by the Olympic Region Clean Air agency (ORCAA) referred to as a Notice of Construction (NOC). 
For information on when projects trigger this requirement, see ORCAA’s focus sheet, When is an Air 
Permit Required? The NOC process is initiated by submitting a NOC application to ORCAA. The approval 
process may take anywhere from 15 days to several months to complete. For certain proposals, a public 
notice and comment period and public hearing may be required. Therefore, it is important to contact 
ORCAA early to get a project-specific estimate of the approval timeline. The NOC approval timeline (see 
back of page for flowchart) adheres to the Washington Clean Air Act (Chapter 70A.15 of the Revised 
Code of Washington): 

NOC Approval Process  
Receipt of NOC application Day 1 
Public Notice of the NOC application 15 days from website posting 
Application Completeness Determination Up to 30 days from day 1 
Review and Preliminary Determination Up to 60 days from complete application 
Final Determination 15 to 120 days from complete application 

Special Circumstances (if required)  
30-day Public Comment period triggered adds a minimum of 30 days 
Public hearing required adds 30 days (may run concurrent with public comment 

period) 
Project Appealed Approval may be stayed during an appeal2.  

Integration with SEPA 
Many projects requiring a NOC also trigger a State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) review. If this is the 
case, ORCAA cannot approve the NOC application until a SEPA determination has been issued. ORCAA 
recommends working with the city or county SEPA “Lead Agency” prior to, or at least simultaneously 
with, submitting a NOC application to find out SEPA requirements for a project. If required, ORCAA may 
be the Lead Agency for a project, but this is rare.   

Approval 
Upon concluding a project can be approved, ORCAA will issue an Order of Approval. The Order of 
Approval is the air permit for the source and will include emissions and operating limits and associated 
requirements like monitoring, testing, recordkeeping, and reporting requirements.  Final Orders of 
Approval issued by ORCAA may be appealed to the Washington Pollution Control Hearings Board (PCHB) 
within 30 days from receiving the order. Please visit the PCHB’s website for procedures and details 
related to appeals.   

 
1 This focus sheet covers “New Source Review” permits. Please see our website for information about Air 
Operating Permits for major sources. 
2 Effectiveness of an Order of Approval may be stayed by either ORCAA in accordance with Rule 1.8(c), or by the 
Washington Pollution Control Hearings Board (PCHB). 



Focus on Air Permit 
Approval Process 

2-Nov-22   2 

 



���������	
����	�����������
�����	�����	������������	����������������� ���!"�#$% &



�������������	
����	��������
���������������� ����� �!"� ��#�� �!"� $�%�� �!"� �%&'��()*�)( %�+�� �!"� ��#�� �!"� +�+�� �!"� �%,)-�.% %�/�� �!"� ��#�� �!"� $�$�� �!"� �$*0�1��� �2�3 ��#�� �!"� ��#�� �!"� +�/�� �!"� �%*0�1�405�3��� ��6�� �!"� ��/�� �!"� $�$�� �!"� �%7'�210� ��$�� �!"� ��6�� �!"� $�6�� �!"� �%8).!0��� ��+�� �!"� ��+�� �!"� $�� �!"� �/
9:;:<=< >??@ AB>9CD:<=<EFGHCIG 9?@ AJ KAJ

%L8�M�)1���N*7�M05���O)P2Q���LR)1)�-)�2��-)!��2003��-)Q3P� �P�S)2P���T��Q!���3� �



����������	
		�����������������������	���������� ���  ���! �" #$%��&'(�'& � ��� ))�" �* + +,'-�. ��# �� +"�� �" �(/�0���1�2�3 ��) �� � � �* �(/�0�4/5�3��� �� ��! �" �" #6%�20/� ��"  �* �*�+ � )7'.8/���9:; << << << #
=>?>@A@ BCCD EFB=GH>@A@IJKLGMK =CD EN OEN

#:4%��2//3��-'�2��5'3��/0��P3-/Q�����R�0P2�0%��8/�0%2.�S$�-%�-&�/��6�T0�8�����!



��������	
		�����������������������	���������� � ! " # !$ % �% ! &'(��)*+�*)& , - " � �" � �& ".*/�0 & % &# " -# &- &� & �+1�2���3�4�5 # &, !� � �! "+1�2�617�5���� ! � " & !, � �8 #9(�421� � # &8 # #8 � &- &� !:*0;1�� � % $ !- � �! % &
<=>=?@? ABBC DEA<FG=?@?HIJKFLJ <BC DM NDM

#



����������	��
������	��
���������������������������������
�����

��� 
!"�"���� !"�"���� !"��"���� !"��"���� !"��"���� !"��"���� !"��"����

#$�%�

&#$�� '()#' *+,-./0 '12�3/4.5.6.78 97:6;/5�#/;<=50/ $4957/;> ?/<@.557 17/A;++< B-.:/-56



����������	��
������	��
��������������������
���������������
�����

������
��
 !�!����  !�!����  !��!����  !��!����  !��!����  !��!����

"#�$�

%"#�� &'("& )*+,-./ &01�2.3-4-5-67 8695:.4�".:;<4/. #3846.:= >.;?-446 06.@:**; A,-9.,45



����������	
��
�



����������	��
������	��
�����������������������	����������
�

�������
�� �!�
��"�"���� ��"!"���� ��"��"���� ��"�!"���� ��"��"���� ��"�!"����

#$�% &'(')'*+' ,-').''* /0123456'78�,-').''* 9'*8)4:�#; <:54$+9:'4)= >4;?3::' @'4-)00;
��AB)�C,,D@



��������	
��
������������������������������� �!�"�#��������$%�&'������(���)�������#���(���*���



����������	
�������
�����
�
������
���������

��
�������
 �!�"�#�
$�

$%�%������&�� $%�%������&�� $%!%������&�� $%#%������&�� $%'%������&�� $%��%������&�� $%��%������&�� $%�!%������&�� $%�#%������&�� $%�'%������&�� $%��%������&�� $%��%������&�� $%�!%������&�� $%�#%������&�� $%�'%������&�� $%��%������&��( ���)*+,- ���(�./
01�23�4��5�6�3��7�8�79��:.��6�6��9�358;�<�95357�8�3= >�?�@5;AB3�



����������	
�������
�����������������
���������

��
��� �!�
"�#�$�%�

&'�' �  ��(�� &'!' �  ��(�� &'#' �  ��(�� &'%' �  ��(�� &'&' �  ��(�� &'��' �  ��(�� &'�!' �  ��(�� &'�#' �  ��(�� &'�%' �  ��(�� &'�&' �  ��(�� &' �' �  ��(�� &' !' �  ��(�� &' #' �  ��(�� &' %' �  ��(�� &' &' �  ��(�� ��'�' �  ��(��)"���*+,-.  ��)�/0



��������	
���
	������ ��������������������������������������������� ��!����"�����#���$�%���� &�$����'�$��$���� ���(�#��(�)�$��'����*�+,�-������./ 0�%��������������"����������������*���$��%�����"��"(/ 0����������*��$$�$��������'�$����� ���(�#��(�!�������!��$������/ 1��(�����������023�+��4%�$��!���4%���$.�!���������5� #)������������$������/ 6�$���������, 7�8���$��%����$� 0��%����'�$��$������9�:��5������$��������������������������������4%�-����/ 6�$���������;��<=&&�+;���������%�������������>��(��2�������74%�'����"���������./ 7"����*���$���$�������?>�7"����*��%����$��$��$�+,��$�����./ 0���'��7 @��A����!�������$��$��B�)0 ����A����$��*$�*������%��� 3%������*�$����'�$��$C�,������>���������>�#����������$>�#����8�5�$���/ 6�"�%�����������������-��"�����>���������-��"�����>���$>�-%�-����%���$��������-���-��"������ #��$����������4%����*������������!��������������$��� ��D�-�9��!�E������� 1��,��(��;����1�$��������,��(��6�!���������+5�$��(�9����$-��9"��./  ������������"���$>�!���"�$����/ 0�'��5����������$-����������-%���"�"������$ <&



���������	

	����
	����������	������������������	���
����������� �!��"!����	

	����
	#��������������$%%&&&����������
'(


	B1-November9-2022BoardAgenda
	B2-FinanceCommitteeUpdate
	B3a-DraftBoardMinutesSeptember14-2022
	B3b-ExpendituresDisbursements
	B4a-SubcommitteeUpdateRevokingBanOnRecreationalFiresLaceyOlympiaTumwater-RecreationalFires
	B4b-AddendumSubcommitteeUpdateRevokingBanOnRecreationalFiresLaceyOlympiaTumwater-RecreationalFires
	B5-RequestToFileCR102toRepealRule6.2.7cAnd6.2.8c3
	B6-ComplianceManagerUpdate
	B7a-EngineeringManagerUpdate
	B7b-Focus SheetWhenIsAnNOCRequired
	B7c-FocusSheetCompletingTheNOCProcess
	B8-SeniorAirMonitoringSpecialistUpdate



